
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   8/20/2020 
 

 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville shall 
be held on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North Bonson Street, 
Platteville, WI. 

*The City of Platteville is advocating that everyone please stay home and use the virtual meeting link 
found at the bottom of this agenda. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II.    ROLL CALL 
 
III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a single 

motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council 
President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Council Minutes – 8/11/20 Regular and 8/18/20 Special 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Room Tax Report – Second Quarter 
D. Appointments to Boards and Commissions 
E. Licenses – One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 
F. Grant County Highway Construction Aids – 2021 

 
IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments to no more 

than five minutes. 
 

V. REPORTS  
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Public Transportation Committee (Cline) 5/11/20 
2. Airport Commission (Kopp) 6/8/20, 7/13/20 
3. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 6/16/20 
4. Community Safe Routes Committee (Artz) 7/20/20 

 
VI. ACTION 

A. Resolution 20-22 Awarding the Sale of $1,190,000 General Obligation Street Improvement 
Bonds, Series 2020B 

B. Resolution 20-23 - City of Platteville Face Covering Resolution [8/18/20] 
C. Inclusivity Statement [8/18/20] 
D. Contract 6-20 Sidewalks Repairs [8/18/20] 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   8/20/2020 
 

 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Ordinance – City of Platteville Face Covering [8/11/20] 
B. Inclusivity Update [8/18/20] 
C. Community Resource Officer Job Description 
D. Proposed Code Amendment: Chapter 22 – Zoning [8/18/20] 

 
VIII. WORK SESSION 

A. Three Year Strategic Plan [8/18/20] 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86886236259?pwd=TkwwQ0dNREVUVTJ2ZUNDMGE2VWJ4Zz09 
 
Meeting ID: 868 8623 6259 
Passcode: 408190 
 
Dial by your location 
        888 475 4499 US Toll-free 
        877 853 5257 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 868 8623 6259 
Passcode: 408190 

 
 
 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  53818 or 
call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86886236259?pwd=TkwwQ0dNREVUVTJ2ZUNDMGE2VWJ4Zz09


THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 III. 

TITLE:  
Council Minutes, Payment of Bills, Room Tax Report, 
Appointment to Boards and Commissions, Licenses, and 
Grant County Highway Construction Aids 
 

DATE: 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 

 

Description:  
The following items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous 
discussion. Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “I move to approve all items listed under Consent Calendar” 
 

Attachments:   

• Council Minutes 

• Payment of Bills 

• Room Tax Report 

• Appointment of Boards and Commissions 

• Licenses 

• Grant County Highway Construction Aids - 2021 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
August 11, 2020 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Daus at 7:00 PM. Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting was conducted by digital means via 
Zoom. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Isaac Shanley, Jason Artz, Robin Cline, Eileen Nickels, and Kathy 
Kopp. Excused: None 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
Council President Barbara Daus presented Traci Winkler a Proclamation acknowledging her 31 years of 
service to the City of Platteville. Traci was commended with a fire truck, ambulance, and police vehicle 
parade. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Kilian, second by Kopp to approve the consent calendar as follows: Regular Council Minutes 
for 7/28/20; Payment of Bills in the amount of $774,921.55; Financial Report – July; Appointment to 
Boards and Commissions, Kecia King to Parks, Forestry & Recreation; One-Year Operator License, Trevon 
D Anderson, Tonya J Bartels, Daniel C Evans, Gregory N Johnson, McKenna LL Leuchtenmacher, Megan 
M Ortolani; Two-Year Operator License, Donald J Allender, Drew G Hoff, Samantha J LaDow, Christina 
N See, Kyle J Tranel: Renewal of Agreement Between the City of Platteville and Southwest Health Center, 
Inc. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.  
Angela Udelhofen and Linda Mulroy Bowden spoke about the Pioneer Promise, which is to engage students 
in the community with guidelines to prevent, monitor, and respect others. Students will sign an agreement 
prior to picking up textbooks. Emphasizing WWW – Wear your mask, Wash your hands, Watch your 
distance. 
Terry Burns of 1190 Union Street spoke about the history of the parks and cemeteries in Platteville. There 
will also be a presentation on 9/10/2020 for the Senior Center. 
Council member Isaac Shanley voiced a shout out to all personnel & community members who helped with 
the clean-up from Monday’s storm.  
 
REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes – Zoning Board of Appeals 
B. Other Reports – Water and Sewer Financial Report – July, Airport Financial Report – July, and 

Department Progress Reports.  
 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Ordinance/Resolution – City of Platteville Mask Usage – City Manager Adam Ruechel explained 

the Governor’s state mandate to wear masks. Currently, all City staff are required to wear masks in 
City buildings during the COVID pandemic. Dependent on the Governor’s mandate status, the City 
of Platteville may initiate an ordinance or resolution for mask usage. 
 

B. Inclusivity Update – City Manager Adam Ruechel shared a draft inclusivity statement with the 
Common Council and explained that the City will be reaching out to the community for feedback 
on the statement. Plans to move this to an Action Item and form a Task Force. 
 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
C. Contract 6-20 Sidewalks Repairs – Director of Public Works Howard Crofoot. Contract bids came 

in from ASTI, Barneveld, and Lawinger’s, Platteville. Crofoot would like to award contract items 
to each business. 
 

D. Proposed Code Amendment: Chapter 22 - Zoning – Community Development Director Joe Carroll 
gave an overview of the changes. A decision was made to go through the individual districts 22.01-
22.06 for discussion at the next Council meeting. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Artz, second by Kopp to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 8:50 PM. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Barbara Johnson, Deputy City Clerk  



 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
August 18, 2020 

 
The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Barbara Daus at 6:05 PM in the Broske Center located at 1155 N Second Street.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Isaac Shanley, Jason Artz, Eileen Nickels, and Kathy Kopp. Excused: Ken Kilian 
arrived after roll call and Robin Cline attended virtually. 
 
WORK SESSION 
2020-2023 Strategic Plan – City Manager Adam Ruechel facilitated the strategic planning work session 
with the Common Council, and Department Heads.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Artz, second by Nickels to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote. The meeting 
was adjourned at 8:00 PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 



8/14/2020 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 5186-5190 57,179.31$                      
8/14/2020 Schedule of Bills 70824-70831 19,691.49$                      

8/14/2020 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
156981-157128

void 157034 200,151.85$                    
8/19/2020 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 5191-5220 145,149.77$                    
8/19/2020 Schedule of Bills 70832-70889 1,768,115.41$                 

(60,550.28)$                     
(28,163.61)$                     

      Total 2,101,573.94$                 

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(W/S Payroll amount paid with City Payroll)

MOUND CITY BANK:

(W/S Bills amount paid with City Bills)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

5186

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 1 17.97 17.97

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 2 7.98 7.98

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 3 235.94 235.94

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/28/2020 4 13.48 13.48

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE MAINTENANCE CHARGE 7/28/2020 5 499.80 499.80

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE POLICE CHARGES 7/28/2020 6 11.99 11.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE POLICE CHARGES 7/28/2020 7 68.28 68.28

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE STREET DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 8 54.12 54.12

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE STREET DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 9 23.99 23.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE COVID-19 CITY HALL 7/28/2020 10 389.97 389.97

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE CEMETERY CHARGES 7/28/2020 11 5.99 5.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 12 1.99 1.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 13 61.64 61.64

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 14 82.42 82.42

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 15 6.36 6.36

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 16 7.99 7.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 17 32.99 32.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 18 17.46 17.46

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 19 88.91 88.91

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 20 49.47 49.47

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 21 79.99 79.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE SEWER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 22 3.99 3.99

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE SEWER DEPT CHARGES 7/28/2020 23 146.84 146.84

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE SENIOR CTR CHARGES 7/28/2020 24 79.96 79.96

08/20 08/14/2020 5186 HEISER HARDWARE SENIOR CTR CHARGES 7/28/2020 25 4.79 4.79

          Total 5186: 1,994.31

5187

08/20 08/14/2020 5187 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0808201 1 14,292.73 14,292.73 M

08/20 08/14/2020 5187 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0808201 2 11,827.21 11,827.21 M

08/20 08/14/2020 5187 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0808201 3 11,827.21 11,827.21 M

08/20 08/14/2020 5187 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0808201 4 2,766.03 2,766.03 M

08/20 08/14/2020 5187 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0808201 5 2,766.03 2,766.03 M

          Total 5187: 43,479.21

5188

08/20 08/14/2020 5188 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0808201 1 742.85 742.85 M

08/20 08/14/2020 5188 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0808201 2 2,385.00 2,385.00 M

          Total 5188: 3,127.85

5189

08/20 08/14/2020 5189 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0808201 1 8,478.86 8,478.86 M

          Total 5189: 8,478.86

5190

08/20 08/14/2020 5190 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0808201 1 99.08 99.08 M

          Total 5190: 99.08

5191

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 1 39.99 39.99 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMMUNITY PLANNING  7/3- 8/3/2020 2 40.00 40.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 3 15.81 15.81 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 4 105.00- 105.00- M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 5 17.70 17.70 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 6 55.38 55.38 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COVID-19 FIRE DEPT 7/3- 8/3/2020 7 1,690.88 1,690.88 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 8 21.81 21.81 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 7/3- 8/3/2020 9 1,431.25 1,431.25 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 7/3- 8/3/2020 10 204.14 204.14 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE DEPT CHARGE 7/3- 8/3/2020 11 79.92 79.92 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE DEPT CHARGE 7/3- 8/3/2020 12 47.34 47.34 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COVID-19 FINANCE 7/3- 8/3/2020 13 201.03 201.03 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WATER DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 14 23.67 23.67 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SEWER DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 15 23.67 23.67 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY HALL RENOVATION 7/3- 8/3/2020 16 99.99 99.99 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CLERK CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 17 6.69 6.69 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ADMINISTRATION CHAR 7/3- 8/3/2020 18 40.10 40.10 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ENGINEERING CHARGE 7/3- 8/3/2020 19 175.36 175.36 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COVID-19 CITY HALL 7/3- 8/3/2020 20 912.49 912.49 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECREATION CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 21 17.88 17.88 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMMUNITY PLANNING  7/3- 8/3/2020 22 4.54 4.54 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY HALL RENOVATION 7/3- 8/3/2020 23 299.90 299.90 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COVID-19 ELECTION 7/3- 8/3/2020 24 1,623.13 1,623.13 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ADMINISTRATION CHAR 7/3- 8/3/2020 25 7.39 7.39 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ADMINISTRATION CHAR 7/3- 8/3/2020 26 7.39 7.39 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE EVENT CENTER CHARG 7/3- 8/3/2020 27 682.51 682.51 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECREATION DEPT CHA 7/3- 8/3/2020 28 13.50 13.50 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POOL CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 29 333.34 333.34 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POOL CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 30 608.00 608.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POOL CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 31 2,793.00 2,793.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMMUNITY PLANNING  7/3- 8/3/2020 32 7.39 7.39 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 33 480.74 480.74 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 34 5.00 5.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 35 45.89 45.89 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 36 386.00 386.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 37 375.55 375.55 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 38 116.97 116.97 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 39 331.16 331.16 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS DEPT CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 40 388.00 388.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 41 195.86 195.86 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 42 50.83 50.83 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 43 14.61 14.61 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CLERK CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 44 34.10 34.10 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY MANAGER CHARGE 7/3- 8/3/2020 45 50.00 50.00 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5191 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POOL CHARGES 7/3- 8/3/2020 46 25.23 25.23 M

          Total 5191: 13,920.13

5192

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-AIRPORT JULY 2020 1 58.91 58.91 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JULY 2020 2 .46 .46 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-POLICE DEP JULY 2020 3 .75 .75 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-LIBRARY JULY 2020 4 4.97 4.97 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-MUSEUM JULY 2020 5 36.59 36.59 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-POOL JULY 2020 6 12.08- 12.08- M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-RECREATION JULY 2020 7 60.05 60.05 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-CITY BLDG R JULY 2020 8 17.52 17.52 M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-SHELTER RE JULY 2020 9 2.51- 2.51- M

08/20 08/19/2020 5192 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX-EVENT CENT JULY 2020 10 75.07 75.07 M

          Total 5192: 239.73

5193

08/20 08/19/2020 5193 5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY  SUPPLIES-SEWER DEPT 199012-1 1 1,976.44 1,976.44

          Total 5193: 1,976.44

5194

08/20 08/19/2020 5194 ACCESS SYSTEMS COPIES-MUSEUM INV901062 1 67.64 67.64

          Total 5194: 67.64

5195

08/20 08/19/2020 5195 BADGER WELDING SUPP MONTHLY CYLINDER RE 3603456 1 2.79 2.79

08/20 08/19/2020 5195 BADGER WELDING SUPP MONTHLY CYLINDER RE 3603457 1 3.10 3.10

          Total 5195: 5.89

5196

08/20 08/19/2020 5196 BARTELT, JARAD LE ACADEMY LUNCH 08/07/2020 1 35.54 35.54

          Total 5196: 35.54

5197

08/20 08/19/2020 5197 CDW GOVERNMENT INC SUPPLIES-LIBRARY ZQF4943 1 2,263.20 2,263.20

          Total 5197: 2,263.20

5198

08/20 08/19/2020 5198 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 0472201-IN 1 618.00 618.00

          Total 5198: 618.00

5199

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ROUNTREE BRANCH ST 16602 1 1,203.50 1,203.50

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I MARKET ST RECONSTR 16603 1 2,128.57 2,128.57

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I MARKET ST RECONSTR 16603 2 2,128.56 2,128.56

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I MARKET ST RECONSTR 16603 3 4,257.12 4,257.12

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I BRADFORD & IRENE ST 16604 1 6,392.54 6,392.54

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I BRADFORD & IRENE ST 16604 2 1,740.46 1,740.46

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I BRADFORD & IRENE ST 16604 3 4,066.50 4,066.50

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I BRADFORD & IRENE ST 16604 4 4,066.50 4,066.50

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I LOT #4 (OAK ST) RECON 16605 1 1,191.75 1,191.75

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I S COURT & THIRD ST WA 16606 1 1,607.20 1,607.20

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I S COURT & THIRD ST WA 16606 2 688.80 688.80

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I FURNACE ST WATER TO 16607 1 139.50 139.50

08/20 08/19/2020 5199 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I 2020 SIDEWALK REPLAC 16608 1 1,774.00 1,774.00

          Total 5199: 31,385.00

5200

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC LOCATES-CITY 200 7 70801 1 367.35 367.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC LOCATES-SEWER 200 7 70801 2 183.68 183.68

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC LOCATES-WATER 200 7 70801 3 183.67 183.67

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES-CITY 200 7 70801  1 529.60 529.60

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES-SEWE 200 7 70801  2 264.80 264.80

08/20 08/19/2020 5200 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES-WATE 200 7 70801  3 264.80 264.80

          Total 5200: 1,793.90

5201

08/20 08/19/2020 5201 FAHERTY INC DISPOSAL-MUSEUM 203163 1 60.75 60.75

          Total 5201: 60.75

5202

08/20 08/19/2020 5202 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS-WATER DEP 4767779 1 382.80 382.80

08/20 08/19/2020 5202 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS-WWTP 4767780 1 240.00 240.00

08/20 08/19/2020 5202 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS-WWTP 4767780 2 369.00 369.00

          Total 5202: 991.80

5203

08/20 08/19/2020 5203 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO CONTRACT 7-20 STREET  5100011585 1 53,567.53 53,567.53

          Total 5203: 53,567.53

5204

08/20 08/19/2020 5204 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER 200598 1 33.00 33.00

08/20 08/19/2020 5204 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER 200922 1 19.80 19.80

08/20 08/19/2020 5204 KRAEMERS WATER STO ENERGY CHARGE 200922 2 1.75 1.75

          Total 5204: 54.55

5205

08/20 08/19/2020 5205 L W ALLEN LLC WWTP-SUPPLIES/PARTS 104133 1 414.89 414.89

          Total 5205: 414.89

5206

08/20 08/19/2020 5206 MORELL, SIMEON REBIMURSEMENT FOR S 08/17/2020 1 15.78 15.78

          Total 5206: 15.78

5207

08/20 08/19/2020 5207 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE WRRF UPGRADE DESIG R00171048.0 1 18,374.75 18,374.75

08/20 08/19/2020 5207 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE WRRF CHEMICAL UPGR R00171050.0 1 3,625.00 3,625.00

08/20 08/19/2020 5207 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE PLATTEVILLE INDUSTRIA R00171051.0 1 5,400.13 5,400.13

          Total 5207: 27,399.88

5208

08/20 08/19/2020 5208 MURPHY, KEVIN B LE ACADEMY 07/31/2020 1 45.97 45.97

          Total 5208: 45.97

5209

08/20 08/19/2020 5209 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC SEWER DEPT CHARGES 442817 1 586.78 586.78

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 5209: 586.78

5210

08/20 08/19/2020 5210 NEW HORIZONS SUPPLY  GREASE TUBES-STREET 2266 1 68.00 68.00

08/20 08/19/2020 5210 NEW HORIZONS SUPPLY  GASOLINE-SEWER DEPT 365884 1 956.67 956.67

08/20 08/19/2020 5210 NEW HORIZONS SUPPLY  MOTOR OIL-SEWER DEP 396709 1 363.00 363.00

08/20 08/19/2020 5210 NEW HORIZONS SUPPLY  WWTP CHARGES 399921 1 234.00 234.00

          Total 5210: 1,621.67

5211

08/20 08/19/2020 5211 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER DEPT CHARGES 2324-436231 1 5.23 5.23

          Total 5211: 5.23

5212

08/20 08/19/2020 5212 RIVER CITY PAVING HOT MIX-STREET 4300018608 1 991.98 991.98

          Total 5212: 991.98

5213

08/20 08/19/2020 5213 RNOW INC SUPPLIES - STREET DEP 2020-57568 1 197.34 197.34

08/20 08/19/2020 5213 RNOW INC SUPPLIES - STREET DEP 2020-57696 1 96.78 96.78

          Total 5213: 294.12

5214

08/20 08/19/2020 5214 ROBERTS, JERRY UNIFORM PANTS-STREE 08/18/2020 1 68.98 68.98

          Total 5214: 68.98

5215

08/20 08/19/2020 5215 SOS ROAD RESCUE LLC TOW/HOOK FEE 20-0810-159 1 109.40 109.40

          Total 5215: 109.40

5216

08/20 08/19/2020 5216 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU JANITORIAL SERVICES-P 22609 1 1,776.70 1,776.70

08/20 08/19/2020 5216 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU SHRED DOCUMENTS-PO 22627 1 71.50 71.50

          Total 5216: 1,848.20

5217

08/20 08/19/2020 5217 STRAND ASSOCIATES IN WATER SYSTEM MASTE 0162601 1 2,801.24 2,801.24

          Total 5217: 2,801.24

5218

08/20 08/19/2020 5218 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP CHEMICALS-WATER DEP 98007 1 1,334.92 1,334.92

08/20 08/19/2020 5218 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP CHEMICALS-WATER DEP 98007 2 226.25 226.25

08/20 08/19/2020 5218 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP REFUND CONTAINER DE 98008 1 150.00- 150.00-

          Total 5218: 1,411.17

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

5219

08/20 08/19/2020 5219 WALKERS CLOTHING & S BOOTS SEWER DEPT-TI 9756 1 259.99 259.99

08/20 08/19/2020 5219 WALKERS CLOTHING & S BOOTS WATER DEPT-LU 9756 2 190.99 190.99

          Total 5219: 450.98

5220

08/20 08/19/2020 5220 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-LIBRARY D095013 1 48.84 48.84

08/20 08/19/2020 5220 WEBER PAPER COMPAN COVID-19 SUPPLIES - LIB D095013 2 3.03 3.03

08/20 08/19/2020 5220 WEBER PAPER COMPAN FIRE DEPT CHARGES D095263 1 51.53 51.53

          Total 5220: 103.40

70824

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY  8/14/2020 1 22.66 22.66

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIRE  8/14/2020 2 1,102.02 1,102.02

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 8/14/2020 3 6.97 6.97

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 8/14/2020 4 52.12 52.12

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO 8/14/2020 5 259.71 259.71

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS 8/14/2020 6 1,416.80 1,416.80

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR 8/14/2020 7 484.39 484.39

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 8/14/2020 8 113.22 113.22

08/20 08/14/2020 70824 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 8/14/2020 9 113.29 113.29

          Total 70824: 3,571.18

70825

08/20 08/14/2020 70825 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINES-CHRISTOPHER CL 08.11.2020 1 150.00 150.00

08/20 08/14/2020 70825 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINES-TODD INGRAHAM 08.12.2020 1 150.00 150.00

          Total 70825: 300.00

70826

08/20 08/14/2020 70826 LAFAYETTE CTY CLERK  FINES-FTEPHEN GRISEZ 08.11.2020 1 389.50 389.50

          Total 70826: 389.50

70827

08/20 08/14/2020 70827 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  ROOM TAX 2ND QTR 20 1 13,046.33 13,046.33

          Total 70827: 13,046.33

70828

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 1 9.31 9.31

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 2 3.45 3.45

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 3 12.84 12.84

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 4 15.14 15.14

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 5 38.84 38.84

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 6 13.20 13.20

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 7 168.59 168.59

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 8 14.73 14.73

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 9 .66 .66

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 10 25.30 25.30

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 11 36.16 36.16

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 12 11.74 11.74

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 13 8.93 8.93

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 14 4.95 4.95

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 15 64.00 64.00

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 16 9.86 9.86

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 17 10.58 10.58

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 18 46.79 46.79

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 19 6.33 6.33

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 20 1.50 1.50

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 21 37.38 37.38

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 22 .11 .11

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 23 100.59 100.59

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 24 110.14 110.14

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 25 235.73 235.73

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 26 508.50 508.50

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 27 138.25 138.25

08/20 08/14/2020 70828 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 SEP 28 .56 .56

          Total 70828: 1,634.16

70829

08/20 08/14/2020 70829 KOHN LAW FIRM SC GARNISHMENT-KOHN LA PR0808201 1 179.32 179.32

          Total 70829: 179.32

70830

08/20 08/14/2020 70830 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0808201 1 25.00 25.00

          Total 70830: 25.00

70831

08/20 08/14/2020 70831 WPPA/LEER UNION DUES  POLICE U PR0808201 1 546.00 546.00

          Total 70831: 546.00

70832

08/20 08/19/2020 70832 ADVANCE PUMP & EQUI SEWER DEPT CHARGES 39224 1 950.83 950.83

          Total 70832: 950.83

70833

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 08/14/2020 1 42.10 42.10

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 08/14/2020 2 45.53 45.53

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR 08/14/2020 3 455.99 455.99

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 08/14/2020 4 23.53 23.53

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EVE 08/14/2020 5 199.75 199.75

08/20 08/19/2020 70833 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 08/14/2020 6 21.49 21.49

          Total 70833: 788.39

70834

08/20 08/19/2020 70834 ARROW PROPERTIES LL REFUND OVRPYMT WAT 22-0103-21 1 35.67 35.67

          Total 70834: 35.67

70835

08/20 08/19/2020 70835 B L MURRAY CO INC COVID LIBRARY 14664 1 29.04 29.04

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 70835: 29.04

70836

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035151958 1 136.88 136.88

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035151959 1 12.99 12.99

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035376511 1 886.62 886.62

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035376512 1 108.60 108.60

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035376513 1 131.49 131.49

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES 2035376536 1 153.55 153.55

08/20 08/19/2020 70836 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY 2035378689 1 684.04 684.04

          Total 70836: 2,114.17

70837

08/20 08/19/2020 70837 BK DIESEL REPAIRS-STREET DEPT 38007 1 1,620.72 1,620.72

          Total 70837: 1,620.72

70838

08/20 08/19/2020 70838 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHI LIBRARY CHARGES 1169890 1 30.94 30.94

08/20 08/19/2020 70838 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHI LIBRARY CHARGES 1177481 1 30.95 30.95

          Total 70838: 61.89

70839

08/20 08/19/2020 70839 BUILDERS FIRST SOURC LIBRARY COVID19 SUPP 47133612 1 59.93 59.93

08/20 08/19/2020 70839 BUILDERS FIRST SOURC LIBRARY COVID19 SUPP 81529834 1 13.83 13.83

08/20 08/19/2020 70839 BUILDERS FIRST SOURC LIBRARY COVID19 SUPP 81540723 1 53.90 53.90

          Total 70839: 127.66

70840

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-ADMI 08/03/2020 1 58.64 58.64

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-POLIC 08/03/2020 2 689.25 689.25

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-CITY  08/03/2020 3 217.07 217.07

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-MUSE 08/03/2020 4 67.97 67.97

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-LIBRA 08/03/2020 5 34.47 34.47

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK PHONE CHARGES-AIRP 08/03/2020 6 214.79 214.79

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK WATER DEPT PHONE CH 08/03/2020 7 253.18 253.18

08/20 08/19/2020 70840 CENTURYLINK SEWER DEPT PHONE CH 08/03/2020 8 183.75 183.75

          Total 70840: 1,719.12

70841

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK AIRPORT LONG DISTANC 140361236 1 .16 .16

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK CITY MANAGER LONG DI 140361236 2 9.20 9.20

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK CITY CLERK LONG DISTA 140361236 3 9.20 9.20

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK ENGINEERING LONG DIS 140361236 4 .08 .08

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK LIBRARY LONG DISTANC 140361236 5 6.29 6.29

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-POLICE DEPT 140361236 6 40.76 40.76

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK SENIOR CENTER LONG  140361236 7 .65 .65

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK WATER LONG DISTANCE 140361236 8 .26 .26

08/20 08/19/2020 70841 CENTURYLINK SEWER LONG DISTANCE 140361236 9 .27 .27

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 70841: 66.87

70842

08/20 08/19/2020 70842 CONWAY SHIELD FIRE DEPT SUPPLIES 0461809-IN 1 75.00 75.00

          Total 70842: 75.00

70843

08/20 08/19/2020 70843 CORE & MAIN LP WATER DEPT CHARGES M764502 1 1,057.66 1,057.66

          Total 70843: 1,057.66

70844

08/20 08/19/2020 70844 CRESCENT ELECTRIC S PARKS DEPT CHARGES S508028733. 1 1,625.78 1,625.78

          Total 70844: 1,625.78

70845

08/20 08/19/2020 70845 DSPS PERMIT TO OPERATE-M 522586 1 50.00 50.00

          Total 70845: 50.00

70846

08/20 08/19/2020 70846 DUBUQUE HARDWOODS  HOURS OF GRINDING N 22931 1 9,000.00 9,000.00

08/20 08/19/2020 70846 DUBUQUE HARDWOODS  HOURS OF GRINDING N 22931 2 1,500.00- 1,500.00-

          Total 70846: 7,500.00

70847

08/20 08/19/2020 70847 DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDR SEWER DEPT CHARGES 629560 1 8.00 8.00

          Total 70847: 8.00

70848

08/20 08/19/2020 70848 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT  SUPPLIES-SEWER DEPT 1772 1 21.91 21.91

          Total 70848: 21.91

70849

08/20 08/19/2020 70849 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC BOOKS-LIBRARY 325483 1 889.02 889.02

          Total 70849: 889.02

70850

08/20 08/19/2020 70850 GEVELINGER DESIGN WEBSITE DESIGN & DEV 212 1 960.00 960.00

          Total 70850: 960.00

70851

08/20 08/19/2020 70851 GFC LEASING WI COPIER LEASE-WATER D I00600688 1 82.87 82.87

          Total 70851: 82.87

70852

08/20 08/19/2020 70852 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINE-ROSALYN S BROUS 08/17/2020 1 263.50 263.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/19/2020 70852 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINES-ANDREA WILSON 08122020 1 187.90 187.90

08/20 08/19/2020 70852 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINE - AUTUMN OTOOLE 14.004548 1 263.50 263.50

08/20 08/19/2020 70852 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FINE - SKYLER CARLSO 14.004548 2 263.50 263.50

          Total 70852: 978.40

70853

08/20 08/19/2020 70853 GRANT CTY TREASURER TAX SETTLEMENT 271-00930-0 1 15,579.78 15,579.78

08/20 08/19/2020 70853 GRANT CTY TREASURER TAX SETTLEMENT 271-01802-0 1 407.48 407.48

          Total 70853: 15,987.26

70854

08/20 08/19/2020 70854 GRANT EQUIPMENT CO PARTS-STREET DEPT. 136961 1 277.34 277.34

          Total 70854: 277.34

70855

08/20 08/19/2020 70855 HACH COMPANY WATER DEPT CHARGES 12070775 1 140.87 140.87

          Total 70855: 140.87

70856

08/20 08/19/2020 70856 HART, THOMAS REFUND PARKING TICKE 08/18/2020 1 20.00 20.00

          Total 70856: 20.00

70857

08/20 08/19/2020 70857 HEINRICHS ROOFING &  BUILDING PERMIT #160  8/18/2020 1 76.30 76.30

          Total 70857: 76.30

70858

08/20 08/19/2020 70858 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1728975 1 61.73 61.73

08/20 08/19/2020 70858 IWI MOTOR PARTS STREET DEPT CHARGES 1733455 1 642.37 642.37

          Total 70858: 704.10

70859

08/20 08/19/2020 70859 JOHN FABICK TRACTOR STREET DEPT CHARGES PIMS005479 1 68.30 68.30

          Total 70859: 68.30

70860

08/20 08/19/2020 70860 JOHNSON CONTROLS MAINTENANCE CONTRA 1-978038842 1 2,300.00 2,300.00

          Total 70860: 2,300.00

70861

08/20 08/19/2020 70861 LANCASTER MONUMENT IN GROUND METALCRAF 003140 1 312.00 312.00

          Total 70861: 312.00

70862

08/20 08/19/2020 70862 LANGUAGE LINE SERVIC LANGUAGE INTERPRETA 4863900 1 23.28 23.28

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 70862: 23.28

70863

08/20 08/19/2020 70863 LV LABORATORIES LLC PHOSPHORUS/HAZARD 16639 1 372.75 372.75

          Total 70863: 372.75

70864

08/20 08/19/2020 70864 MENARDS CITY HALL CHARGES 70697 1 110.27 110.27

08/20 08/19/2020 70864 MENARDS SEWER DEPT CHARGES 70702 1 19.94 19.94

08/20 08/19/2020 70864 MENARDS SEWER DEPT CHARGES 70819 1 37.14 37.14

08/20 08/19/2020 70864 MENARDS POLICE DEPT CHARGE 71344 1 19.20 19.20

          Total 70864: 186.55

70865

08/20 08/19/2020 70865 MISSISSIPPI VALLEY TRE EMERALD ASH BORER 14308 1 1,176.00 1,176.00

          Total 70865: 1,176.00

70866

08/20 08/19/2020 70866 MORRISSEY PRINTING I COVID19-ELECTIONS 44219 1 140.40 140.40

08/20 08/19/2020 70866 MORRISSEY PRINTING I WATER DEPT CHARGES 44226 1 115.20 115.20

          Total 70866: 255.60

70867

08/20 08/19/2020 70867 MOUND CITY BANK TAXES 08/19/2020 1 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00

          Total 70867: 1,700,000.00

70868

08/20 08/19/2020 70868 MOVIN' OUT INC PIONEER FORD REDEVE REIMBURSE 1 7,721.35 7,721.35

          Total 70868: 7,721.35

70869

08/20 08/19/2020 70869 MUTUAL WHEEL CO STREET DEPT CHARGES 1554066 1 226.11 226.11

          Total 70869: 226.11

70870

08/20 08/19/2020 70870 OWENS EXCAVATING & T LEGION PARK EVENTS C 4234 08/18/2 1 1,000.00 1,000.00

          Total 70870: 1,000.00

70871

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-FREUDEN 244253 1 26.00 26.00

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-SR CTR 244294 1 265.00 265.00

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-FINANCE JULY 2020 1 33.33 33.33

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-WATER JULY 2020 2 16.66 16.66

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-SEWER D JULY 2020 3 16.66 16.66

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-PARKS JULY 2020 4 63.20 63.20

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COMMUNI JULY 2020 5 51.75 51.75

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-CLERK DE JULY 2020 6 31.05 31.05

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-SEWER D JULY 2020 7 131.10 131.10

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-SIDEWAL JULY 2020 8 221.80 221.80

08/20 08/19/2020 70871 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-CLERK DE JULY 2020 9 70.00 70.00

          Total 70871: 926.55

70872

08/20 08/19/2020 70872 PUBLIC ADMIN ASSOC LL SERVIES - FIRE STUDY C-53-19 1 1,402.60 1,402.60

          Total 70872: 1,402.60

70873

08/20 08/19/2020 70873 QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA 9332167 1 18.45 18.45

08/20 08/19/2020 70873 QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA 9350073 1 681.31 681.31

08/20 08/19/2020 70873 QUILL LLC LIBRARY CHARGES 9366265 1 21.48 21.48

          Total 70873: 721.24

70874

08/20 08/19/2020 70874 RELIANT FIRE APPARAT PARTS/SUPPLIES-FIRE D CI002043 1 400.17 400.17

          Total 70874: 400.17

70875

08/20 08/19/2020 70875 RUTH BLANKENBERG M RUTH BLANKENBERG M MEMORIAL 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 70875: 100.00

70876

08/20 08/19/2020 70876 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-TRAIL LIGH 1426600 8/1/ 1 45.53 45.53

08/20 08/19/2020 70876 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-STREET LI 1426600 8/1/ 2 391.28 391.28

08/20 08/19/2020 70876 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-WATER DE 1426601 08/ 1 490.00 490.00

          Total 70876: 926.81

70877

08/20 08/19/2020 70877 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C WWTP ELECTRIC WORK 2770 1 694.73 694.73

08/20 08/19/2020 70877 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C POLICE DEPT CHARGE 2782 1 63.94 63.94

          Total 70877: 758.67

70878

08/20 08/19/2020 70878 SCHUENEMANN, MACKE WATER/SEWER OVERPA 22-0550-15 1 83.24 83.24

          Total 70878: 83.24

70879

08/20 08/19/2020 70879 SCOTT IMPLEMENT CHAINSAW-FIRE DEPT 20848P 1 30.64 30.64

08/20 08/19/2020 70879 SCOTT IMPLEMENT WATER DEPT CHARGES 53797 1 52.95 52.95

08/20 08/19/2020 70879 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 54117 1 139.80 139.80

          Total 70879: 223.39

70880

08/20 08/19/2020 70880 SHERWIN WILLIAMS WATER DEPT. PAINT 9531-3 1 125.17 125.17

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 70880: 125.17

70881

08/20 08/19/2020 70881 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT-WATER DEPT 4017750 1 13.89 13.89

08/20 08/19/2020 70881 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT WATER DEPT 4046194 1 26.31 26.31

          Total 70881: 40.20

70882

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY BOOKS 08/10/2020 1 29.98 29.98

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY SUPPLIES 08/10/2020 2 50.94 50.94

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 3 129.99 129.99

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 4 138.51 138.51

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 5 281.53 281.53

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 6 35.83 35.83

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 7 697.23 697.23

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY CHARGES 08/10/2020 8 81.07 81.07

08/20 08/19/2020 70882 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY SUPPLIES-COVI 08/10/2020 9 212.68 212.68

          Total 70882: 1,657.76

70883

08/20 08/19/2020 70883 THE KUBALA WASHATKO  MUSEUM CHARGES 231001 1 5,200.00 5,200.00

          Total 70883: 5,200.00

70884

08/20 08/19/2020 70884 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR REPAIRS-STREET DEPT R201035996: 1 2,400.03 2,400.03

          Total 70884: 2,400.03

70885

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 1 149.18 149.18

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 2 149.17 149.17

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 3 21.62 21.62

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 4 21.62 21.62

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 5 57.21 57.21

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 6 194.77 194.77

08/20 08/19/2020 70885 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 0388504448 7 88.20 88.20

          Total 70885: 681.77

70886

08/20 08/19/2020 70886 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE RECORD CHECKS - POLI L2205T 07/3 1 210.00 210.00

          Total 70886: 210.00

70887

08/20 08/19/2020 70887 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE WATER DEPT CHARGES 641591 1 26.00 26.00

          Total 70887: 26.00

70888

08/20 08/19/2020 70888 WILDFLOWER SPECIAL E 6" ARBORICOLA (UMBRE 2020-03 1 35.00 35.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 8/6/2020 - 8/19/2020 Aug 20, 2020  08:42AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 70888: 35.00

70889

08/20 08/19/2020 70889 WOODWARD COMMUNIT ADVERTISING-CONTRAC 072018174 1 586.00 586.00

          Total 70889: 586.00

          Grand Totals:  1,990,135.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



400,314.61$     
27,562.45$       

372,752.16$     
         X      5%   

18,637.61$       

372.75$          
5,218.53$       

13,046.33$     
18,637.61$     

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,031,736.29$  
     LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS 111,337.28$     
TAXABLE RECEIPTS 920,399.01$     
    ROOM TAX RATE (5%)          X      5%   

TOTAL ROOM TAX 46,045.55$       

 2% MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 920.92$          
28% CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION 12,892.74$     
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION 32,231.89$     

TOTAL ROOM TAX 46,045.55$     

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,830,387.26$  
     LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS 164,545.46$     
TAXABLE RECEIPTS 1,665,841.80$  
    ROOM TAX RATE (5%)          X      5%   

TOTAL ROOM TAX 83,292.46$       

 2% MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 1,665.24$       
28% CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION 23,322.50$     
70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION 58,304.73$     

TOTAL ROOM TAX 83,292.47$     

    CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

    CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL ROOM TAX

ACCOUNT #100.56600.650.000

   JANUARY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2020

   JANUARY 1, 2019 - JUNE 30, 2019

 2% MOTEL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
28% CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PORTION

70% VISITOR & TOURISM PROMOTION COMMISSION
   (PAY PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL CHAMBER)

2ND QUARTER 2020
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ROOM TAX

TOTAL RECEIPTS

TAXABLE RECEIPTS

TOTAL ROOM TAX

 

     LESS EXEMPT RECEIPTS

    ROOM TAX RATE (5%)



YEAR QUARTER CITY TOURISM COMM MOTEL ADM TOTAL
2020 1ST QTR. 7,674.21$    19,185.56$         548.17$            27,407.94$     

2ND QTR. 5,218.53$    13,046.33$         372.75$            18,637.61$     
3RD QTR. -$                
4TH QTR. -$                

12,892.74$  32,231.89$         920.92$            46,045.55$     

2019 1ST QTR. 9,179.86$    22,950.50$         656.07$            32,786.43$     
2ND QTR. 14,002.11$  35,004.42$         999.78$            50,006.31$     
3RD QTR. 14,763.10$  36,906.55$         1,053.99$         52,723.64$     
4TH QTR. 12,333.53$  30,832.96$         880.60$            44,047.09$     

50,278.60$  125,694.43$       3,590.44$         179,563.47$   

2018 1ST QTR. 9,828.76$    24,573.26$         702.64$            35,104.65$     
2ND QTR. 13,492.74$  33,731.47$         963.60$            48,187.81$     
3RD QTR. 15,762.04$  39,405.08$         1,125.85$         56,292.97$     
4TH QTR. 13,179.40$  32,949.29$         941.73$            47,070.42$     

52,262.93$  130,659.10$       3,733.82$         186,655.85$   

2017 1ST QTR. 6,213.24$    15,532.73$         443.64$            22,189.61$     
2ND QTR. 10,012.50$  25,031.89$         715.45$            35,759.84$     
3RD QTR. 10,592.26$  26,480.48$         756.52$            37,829.26$     
4TH QTR. 9,989.08$    24,972.49$         713.42$            35,674.99$     

36,807.08$  92,017.59$         2,629.03$         131,453.70$   

2016 1ST QTR. 5,814.45$    14,536.31$         415.40$            20,766.16$     
2ND QTR. 8,512.06$    21,284.86$         610.02$            30,406.94$     
3RD QTR. 10,709.95$  26,772.82$         764.12$            38,246.89$     
4TH QTR. 8,049.68$    20,124.36$         575.04$            28,749.08$     

33,086.14$  82,718.35$         2,364.58$         118,169.07$   

2015 1ST QTR. 5,539.58$    13,849.41$         395.88$            19,784.87$     
2ND QTR. 9,189.41$    22,972.71$         656.04$            32,818.16$     
3RD QTR. 11,721.94$  29,304.89$         837.30$            41,864.13$     
4TH QTR. 7,602.59$    19,006.41$         543.02$            27,152.02$     

34,053.52$  85,133.42$         2,432.24$         121,619.18$   

2014 1ST QTR. 3,905.89$    9,764.10$           278.73$            13,948.72$     
2ND QTR. 6,688.57$    16,720.50$         477.36$            23,886.43$     
3RD QTR. 7,490.39$    18,726.20$         535.13$            26,751.72$     
4TH QTR. 5,867.08$    14,667.46$         418.97$            20,953.51$     

23,951.93$  59,878.26$         1,710.19$         85,540.38$     

2013 1ST QTR. 3,840.60$    9,601.96$           274.52$            13,717.08$     
2ND QTR. 6,467.78$    16,169.20$         461.88$            23,098.86$     
3RD QTR. 7,241.08$    18,103.40$         517.52$            25,862.00$     
4TH QTR. 5,486.27$    13,714.70$         391.46$            19,592.43$     

23,035.73$  57,589.26$         1,645.38$         82,270.37$     

SUMMARY OF ROOM TAX COLLECTIONS: (Past 8 Years)



 
 
 
 

 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    

As of 8/12/20 
 

 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 4/1/22) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/21) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 10/1/22) 
Community Development Board (2 - 3 year terms ending 10/1/22) 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (partial term ending 5/1/21) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (partial term ending 7/1/22) 
Solid Waste and Recycle Task Force (1- term ending 12/31/20) 
 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – September 2020 
Community Safe Routes (4- 3 year terms ending 9/1/23) 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
August 25, 2020 

 
 
One Year Operator License 

- None
 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 III.F.  

TITLE:   
Grant County Highway Construction Aids - 2021 
 

DATE: 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 
Description:   
Every year the City takes advantage of a program where we send $2,000 in escrow to the County for street 
construction projects. Grant County matches the funding and after the project is complete, we request the 
entire $4,000 in escrow. This is an annual process. There is an enclosed petition that needs to be sent to Grant 
County to request they allocate their portion of the funding. Staff is recommending that the Petition list the 
Dewey Street project as the project for this allocation. 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:    
The City allocates $2,000 in the Street Maintenance operations budget annually for this amount.   
 
Recommendation:   
Approve the allocation of $2,000 toward the Dewey Street project. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion:   
“I move to approve all items listed under Consent Calendar” 
  
Attachments:   

• Petition for Appropriation for the Improvement of a Highway. 
 



PETITION FOR APPROPRIATION FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF A HIGHWAY 
 
 
To the Honorable Board of Supervisors of Grant County, Wisconsin: 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 Your petitioners, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, in said county, respectfully 
represent: 
 
 That at the regular Common Council meeting held on the 25th day of August 2020, there was 
voted the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) for the improvement of a portion of the Prospective 
System of State Highways in Platteville in accordance with Section 83.14 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 
 
 Location and character of the improvement being as follows: 
 

- Dewey Street from North Water Street to Jefferson Street 
 - Construction of 12" Stone Base for Street Construction 

 
 We your Petitioners, therefore ask that the Board of Supervisors of Grant County, Wisconsin, 
at this, its regular session, appropriate the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) to meet the amount 
voted by the City of Platteville, and for the purpose above stated. 
 
        
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Barbara Daus 
      Common Council President 
      City of Platteville  
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Colette Steffen 
      Acting City Clerk 
 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
REPORTS 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 V. 

TITLE:  
Board, Commission, and Committee Minutes 
 

DATE: 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Colette Steffen, Administrative Assistant II 

 

Description: 
Approved minutes from recent Boards and Commissions meetings. Council representative may give a 
summary of the meeting. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Attachments:   

• Public Transportation Committee 

• Airport Commission 

• Historic Preservation Committee 

• Community Safe Routes Committee 
 



PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
Monday, May 11, 2020 4:00 p.m. 

via Zoom 

*Minutes are not official until approval at the next regularly scheduled Committee Meeting. 

    
 

MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Aulik at 4:04 pm. 
-   Members Present: Geyer, Hilfer, Andrews, Cline, Ericsen, Wingert, Luedke,  
- Members Not Present: Starr, Elskamp, Fuellemann 
- Others Present: City Reps - Aulik, Crofoot, Ruechel; Running Inc - Hellwig; UWP - Seeboth-
Wilson; UWP Art Class:  Professor - Stedar, students: Ross, Vanhoe, Pitts, Kaiser, Zahrndt 

 
Approve Minutes of March 12, 2020  
Motion by Andrews, second by Geyer to approve the minutes.  Voice vote.  Motion carried. 
 
Mural Selection 
The Workgroup members discussed the final 10 designs and recapped the mural selection 
process thus far. UWP will be covering the cost of the mural – typical pricing for this would run 
$50K+ but the cost will be much more reasonable thanks to the Art Department.  Suggestions 
were made to install a plaque recognizing the student’s hard work once the project is completed. 
 
Mural Design #7, a design by student Madison Pitts, was the group favorite with some final edits 
suggested:  consider adding a handicap logo on the taxi, replace the skateboarder with a hiker 
(since skateboarders are not allowed on the streets within the City), switch out a fixed route bus 
for school bus, and switch out a bicyclist for a dog walker. 
 
Motion by Andrews, second by Luedke to select Mural #7 with the suggested edits and forward to 
council.  Voice vote.  Motion Carried. 
 
Transportation Stats and Updates 
Aulik recapped the ridership stats.  Ridership is significantly low due to the pandemic.  The bus 
recently changed the hours to 7 am – 7 pm and taxi also has some decreased hours. The new 
Garvey Stop won’t go into effect until September 2020 at the time maps can be updated.  It was 
suggested to have a Council ride in the fall on both the bus and taxi. 

 
Public Comment 
None. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion by Cline, second by Luedke to adjourn the meeting.  Voice vote.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by: LMA 



 

 

Minutes of June 8th, 2020, as approved July 13th, 2020 
Submitted by Doug Stephens July 23rd, 2020 
 

Airport Commission Meeting 
June 8th, 2020, 6:00 pm 
Meeting held via Zoom  

 
I.    Commission Meeting Call to Order: by Cooley, Chairman @ 6:00 pm 
 

a. Quorum achieved 
b. Attendance, Commission Members: Dennis Cooley (P), Doug Du Plessis (P), Bill Kloster (P), Kathy 

Kopp (City of Platteville Common Council, Airport Representative) (P), Chuck Runde (P), Doug 
Stephens (P), Danny Xiao (P). Others: Alaine Olthafer-Lange (A&A Aviation, Airport 
Management), Adam Ruechel (Platteville City Manager) Nicola Maurer (Platteville City Staff 
Liaison), Josh Holbrook (Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Aeronautics). 

 
II.   Approval of Minutes, May 11th, 2020: Stephens, Secretary  

a. Stephens to correct the minutes to show that Danny Xiao was present.  
b. Motion to amend and approve the May 11th minutes by Du Plessis, 2nd by Xiao. Commission roll 

call vote: Passes unanimously. 
 
III.   Citizen’s Comments, Observations and Petitions: Cooley, Chairman 

a.  None. 
 

IV.  Fuel Farm Update: A&A Aviation, Manager 
a.  Needs a paint touch-up and final project walk through. 
b.  Holbrook to write a letter to the vendor, asking about an 18-month warranty. Holbrook will 

withhold $13,000 (which is 2 ½% of the contract price).  Olthafer-Lange agreed that this was OK. 
 
V.   Update on Airport Manager Contract: Cooley, Chairman 

a. A&A has read it through.  The Commission has already read through the language and voted yes. 
Cooley clarified that effectively we are amending the old contract, and that our goal is to have it 
signed this week. 

b. Subcommittees Meeting: Cooley sent out the minutes, all in one file, earlier today. Cooley noted 
that some goals may flow into 2021.  

c.    Projects Subcommittee: Danny Xiao is the Chair. Other members are Dennis Cooley, Bill Kloster 
and Doug Stephens.  Cooley stated that he would like to add one member from the community 
and wanted to approach Jeff Kaiser about this.  
 The Projects Subcommittee would like to replace the old 6-unit hangars with a new 6 or 8-

unit hangar. Possibly different size hangars. 
 In the FBO, would like to swap the conference room with the pilot’s room (back room area). 
 Would like remove storage and mezzanine area from the main hangar.  Du Plessis clarified 

that we want to improve the mezzanine and get rid of things non longer needed/wanted. We 



 

 

want to make space in the main hanger for a crop duster (it is a good-sized airplane, and too 
big for a t-hanger).  The mezzanine is dilapidated. A big haul-away dumpster is needed. 

 Three-phase power to the airport desired. 
 Airport Master Plan completion slated for 2021 or 2022. 

d.   Budget/Finance Subcommittee consists of Bill Kloster, Chuck Runde, Dennis Cooley.  Cooley  
       stated that he would like to add a community member to this committee, mentioning Kevin  
       Raisbeck. 
e.  Marketing/Public Affairs Subcommittee consists of Kathy Kopp, Alaine Olthafer-Lange and   
       Dennis Cooley.  Cooley stated that he would like to add a community member to this group, and  

   mentioned Ela Kakde and Debi Sigwarth.  
 Cooley feels that this should also include topics of financial and City support, and that said a 

study can also include economic impact. Cooley said that Kopp has hit the ground running.  
Olthafer-Lange talked about social media. Kopp talked about marketing and rallying, 
including rallying the community as they will help drive this, and it is important to come up 
with unique and exciting things- we would like everyone in the community to be an 
ambassador for the Airport.  With the support of the people who make these tax dollars, it 
will be easier to meet our goals.  

 Du Plessis noted that young people are making careers, not just hobbies, in aviation and 
these people have been trained at the Platteville Airport…some of these people are based in 
Chicago but live in Platteville. Cooley said that is all about long-term relationships.  

 Cooley suggested that Marketing should develop a full calendar. Kopp suggested hosting 4th 
of July fireworks at the Airport in 2021, as this was last done in the late 1990’s. The Airport is 
strongly connected to tourism. Recreational flying is outdoor recreation. National tourism 
week is always the first week of May. Kopp would like to highlight the Platteville Airport to 
showcase the Platteville area. Olthafer-Lange noted that she has a full plate and wants more 
volunteers to help with events at the Airport. Cooley suggested that he would like something 
displayed at the Platteville Airport about the history of the Airport/area. 

 It is important to have a game-plan for elected officials. There should be an update at the 
next Subcommittee meeting. The next Strategic Planning Committee meeting is scheduled 
for June 22nd.  

f.    Cooley asked Holbrook about the BOA update process.  Holbrook stated that right now there is    
       no formal process, noting that right now most of the big airports he works with do an update    
       quarterly. Cooley asked Maurer how often the City does financial updated, and she stated that  
       the City Financial Operations Manager typically does updates monthly.  
g.   Cooley stated that an airport improvement program will part of this work, and we want to build    
      a maintenance/transient/storage hangar facility. Kloster suggested that UW-Platteville students  
      could do a massing study. Kloster mentioned that the facility may need to be two stories high. Du   
      Plessis suggested a two story FBO may be desirable. May need to relocate the taxiway. Kloster  
      noted that an “object free zone” was previously identified. Kloster suggested that an engineering  
      student project team get hooked up with an engineer that understands airports.  

 



 

 

VII. Treasurer’s Report, May 31st, 2020: Du Plessis, Treasurer 
a. Monthly Income, from Financial Report:     $6,789.77 
b. Monthly Expense, from Financial Report:    $19,626.55 
c. Monthly Invoice Payment, from Financial Report:  $8,651.53 
d. Have about $58,000 remaining in payments on the hangar. 
e. Airport revenue is still lagging and is about 10% behind.  
f. Runde asked about the next cropland rent payment. Olthafer-Lange said she will check on this, 

noting that payments are now received three times per year, instead of two, and that a payment 
will help catch us up a little.  

g. Du Plessis noted that we are $70,000 behind projections on net income. 
h. Olthafer-Lange stated that Jet-A fuel was purchased at a good price, at $1.18 per gallon, but jet 

fuel sales are really slow.  
i. Cooley asked about the $30,000 funding that was applied for in the CARES Act. Olthafer-Lange 

asked Holbrook about the CARES Act and Holbrook responded that we should know more in 
August, and that he feels pretty sure about Platteville receiving CARES Act funding. 

j. Du Plessis stated that vouchers payable total $8,651.53, and that nothing is unusual. 
e.    Motion by Du Plessis to approve the Treasurer’s Report and pay the vouchers. 2nd by Runde. 

Vote by show of hands, passes unanimously.  
 

 IX. Manager’s Report: A&A Aviation Olthafer-Lange, Manager 
a. General Airfield Operations: 

 Flight training has been very busy. A lot of training is occurring. 
 Hangar rents have all been paid up. 
 The Boy Scouts have been asking if the Pancake Breakfast at the Airport will occur. This was 

in the context of COVID-19. Du Plessis stated that we need to take guidance from the City. 
Runde suggested giving the Boy Scouts a yes answer. Kloster advised that we need to take 
our queue from the City. Ruechel spoke about the pros and cons, such that it will be an 
outdoor event. Kopp suggested that n=maybe the Boy Scouts could develop a plan for 
hygiene such as disposable plates and wearing masks while serving. Ruechel noted that if 
the recommendations from Grant County change, then the requirements change. Cooley 
said there is no reason not to have it, as people can stay home if they want. Kloster 
suggested offering takeout orders as an option. Kloster also suggested having volunteers 
from Grant County or the hospital taking peoples temperature. Du Plessis said that this may 
spread undue fear as temperatures are taken. Cooley said yes to pancake breakfast. Sunday 
August 2nd, 7:00 am – Noon. 

 Flight Operations: 
Flight Activity May 2020 Flight Activity May 2019 

Total Flights 834 Total Flights 726 

Personal 136 Personal 102 



 

 

Business 10 Business 12 

Instruction 688 Instruction 612 

b. Fuel Sales: 

Fuel Sales May 2020 Fuel Sales for May 2019 

100LL 1492 Gallons 100LL 1507 Gallons 

JetA   506 Gallons JetA   0 Gallons 

c. Fuel Purchased and Current Price (May 2020): 

Fuel Type Quan. Purchased  Current Price 

100LL 0 $4.05 

JetA 0 $3.00 

 
d.  Waukesha Fly-In Group (3rd Week of July): The Waukesha Fly-In (is a Chapter of the EAA) has 

asked the Platteville Airport if they could use the Platteville Airport and set up a camp around 
the pavilion, as the Oshkosh EAA fly-in in canceled. This is the 3rd weekend of July. Runde 
suggested that the Platteville Airport get some PR out of it. Olthafer-Lange would like people to 
spread the word about Platteville being a great fly-in destination.  A&A Aviation will put a fire pit 
near the pavilion. Du Plessis asked about getting a company that would do portable shower and 
toilets.   

e. New Lawnmower Discussion and Possible Action: Lange has been very busy fixing things. The old 
Toro Lawnmower is getting older, and Lange is spending more and more time repairing it. This 
Lawnmower is at least 20 years old and is no longer reliable. Olthafer-Lange asked Holbrook if 
he had heard anymore from Mary about the Policy. Holbrook stated that it is currently in our CIP 
to purchase this year. It will be a $25,000 cash outlay, and would be reimbursed 80% by the 
state, and that we would need three quotes. Runde requested that A&A get three bids. 
Holbrook noted that we would need to follow the City of Platteville’s procurement procedure 
and that $25,000 is a threshold. Anything over $25,000 would require a bid process. 

f.  Olthafer-Lange announced that she had been selected to do a special short-field landing 
demonstration at the Oshkosh EAA Fly-in. Not only was she selected, but the the first-ever 
female pilot to be selected to do this demonstration. She said that although she is disappointed 
that the Oshkosh EAA is canceled this year, she is looking forward to next year.  

g.  Cooley noted that Community Builders of Southwest Wisconsin are talking about high speed 
internet to airports. The consortium is looking at where the conduits would go and would really 
like airports to be connected to high speed internet.  

h.  Kloster noted that A&A Aviation represents the new face of aviation in Southwest Wisconsin.  
 
X. Adjournment: Cooley, Chairman 

a. Motion to adjourn by Runde, 2nd by Kloster. Passes unanimously. Adjourned at 7:30 PM 



 

 

Minutes of July 13th, 2020 
Approved Aug. 10th, 2020 
Submitted by Doug Stephens Aug. 11th, 2020 
 

Airport Commission Meeting 
July 13th, 2020, 6:00 pm 
Meeting held via Zoom  

 
I.    Commission Meeting Call to Order: by Cooley, Chairman @ 6:00 pm 
 

a. Quorum achieved 
b. Attendance, Commission Members: Dennis Cooley (P), Doug Du Plessis (P), Bill Kloster (P), Kathy 

Kopp (City of Platteville Common Council, Airport Representative) (P), Chuck Runde (P), Doug 
Stephens (P), Danny Xiao (P). Others: Alaine Olthafer-Lange (A&A Aviation, Airport 
Management), Adam Ruechel (Platteville City Manager) Nicola Maurer (Platteville City Staff 
Liaison), Josh Holbrook (Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation, Bureau of Aeronautics), Taylor Kohls 
(A&A employee). 

 
II.   Approval of Minutes, June 8th, 2020: Stephens, Secretary  

a. Stephens to correct the minutes to clarify that we are $70,000 behind in projected annual net 

income.  

b. Motion to amend and approve the June 8th minutes by Kloster 2nd by Runde. Commission roll call 

vote: Passes unanimously. 

 
III.   Citizen’s Comments, Observations and Petitions: Cooley, Chairman 

a.  None. 

 

IV.  Fuel Farm Update: A&A Aviation, Manager 

a.  The Zipline (wireless data system) that was installed is not working at all, but the Cat 5 (Category 

5 Ethernet) cable was left in place under the ramp. Chip at Metco offered an option, such as 

using Verizon Wireless, instead of the Zipline. Olthafer-Lange emphasized that we are not 

getting what we paid for, the zipline never really worked.  

b.  Have been pumping fuel very well. Have pumped 1,000 gallons. 

c.    Have not had a walkthrough yet. The warranty period has started.  We want a final walkthrough 

in March 2021, before the warranty period expires. 

d.    Kloster suggested that we should get a refund for the Zipline, because it is not working. 

Olthafer-Lange noted communication is now hardwired (via the Cat 5 cable left in place) right 

now. Du Plessis suggested that someone find out the cost of going with a Verizon Wireless 

system. 

e.   Olthafer-Lange noted that the Airport does not collect or retain credit card information.  It is just 

an internet connection.  

f.     Cooley asked where the architect/designer that spec’d the Zipline is at. QT in troubleshooting 

said that they had a problem with Zipline. Cooley stated that the #1 problem is that we paid for 

it and it does not work. If we go with Verizon, it will cost approx. $45 per month. Du Plessis 



 

 

replied that it would be $2,000 for the first year, and $500 or so for every year after. Runde 

suggested staying with the hardwired system and not having wireless. Holbrook suggested 

adding a repeater to the Cat 5 hardwired system (if length of the run is an issue), and that we 

should get credit for the Zipline that does not work. Holbrook will work with his boss on this 

problem. Cooley said that this will be an August Meeting agenda item. 

 

V.   Update on Airport Manager Contract: Cooley, Chairman 

a. We have an executed contract in place now. 

 

VI.  Sub-Committee Meetings for June (Goals): Cooley, Chairman 

a.   Budget and Finance: 

• Maurer noted that the next meeting would be August 24th.  This is a special budget 

meeting.  Next would be the budget approval meeting on Monday Sept. 14th. Runde noted 

that we would like to work with ten-months of data. Maurer stated that budgets could be 

adjusted accordingly. Another option could be to schedule a budget meeting for the 

following week. 

b.    Projects: 

•   Du Plessis will set up a meeting. 

c.   Marketing and Public Affairs: 

•  Cooley would like to get a date set. 

VII. Strategic Planning/Visioning Session Update: Cooley, Chairman 

 a.    Cooley will reschedule the Strategic Planning and Visioning Session. No date set yet.  

 

VIII. Treasurer’s Report, June 2020: Du Plessis, Treasurer 

a. Monthly Income, from Financial Report:     $14,677.94 

b. Monthly Expense, from Financial Report:    $6,317.52 

c. Monthly Invoice Payment, from Financial Report:  $23,144.20 

d. The hanger loan is $55,421 

e. Manager’s contract includes retroactive payment. 

f.    Motion by Du Plessis to approve the Treasurer’s Report and pay the vouchers. 2nd by Runde. 

Vote by show of hands, passes unanimously.  

 

 IX. Manager’s Report: A&A Aviation Olthafer-Lange, Manager 

a. General Airfield Operations: 

• Operation numbers are great. 

• Du Plessis set up an ADR receiver, and it gives great data. There are more operations 

occurring than we were ever aware of. Note that all aircraft do not have ADR, so we are still 

likely under-counting. The ADR data will be helpful to out marketing program. Xiao asked 

how accurate is the ADR data now? Du Plessis stated that it could most likely go from 1 to 2 

(come and leave). Olthafer-Lange stated that 20% to 25% of aircraft would not have ADR. 

• We didn’t purchase any more fuel but will need to get some soon. 



 

 

• Boy Scouts will be happy to accommodate for Pancake Breakfast. 

• The Waukesha Fly-In Group will be coming for their own event. 

• Hangar Status: One available. 

• Flight Operations: 

Flight Activity June 2020 Flight Activity June 2019 

Total Flights 1606 Total Flights 772 

Personal 220 Personal 68 

Business 34 Business 24 

Instruction 1352 Instruction 680 

b. Fuel Sales: 

Fuel Sales June 2020 Fuel Sales for June 2019 

100LL 2155 Gallons 100LL 1728Gallons 

JetA   929 Gallons JetA   0 Gallons 

c. Fuel Purchased and Current Price (May 2020): 

Fuel Type Quan. Purchased  Current Price 

100LL 0 $4.05 

JetA 0 $3.00 

 
d.  New Lawnmower Discussion and Possible Action 

• Have gotten 3 lawnmower bids. GM 3500 is the model Lange prefers. There are no Toro 

Dealers in Wisconsin. Kloster noted that the cost limit is $25,000 and would we want to get 

a snow blade as part of the purchase, as received bids are below $25,000. Holbrook advised 

the Commission to keep the lawnmower purchase focused on lawn mowing equipment.  

• Regarding snow removal equipment, the need for a tractor with 14’-16’ snow brush and 

large snow bucket has been established, to be bid in August. There is $230,000 in out CIP for 

snow removal equipment. Holbrook will let us know when he gets the bids.  

• Kloster asked if we need to have a vote on which of the lawnmower bids we will accept.  

Motion by Kloster to accept the low bid of MTI. Kloster withdrew motion. 

• Du Plessis suggested exploring other lawnmowing features and attachments for mowing. Du 

Plessis asked if we could do polling, as bids expire in 30 days.  

• Ruechel suggested approving the base bid. 

• Motion by Kloster to purchase the MTI. 2nd by Runde. Commission voted, with Xiao being 



 

 

the lone “No” vote. 

 
X. Adjournment: Cooley, Chairman 

a. Cooley suggested that the Project Group look at other things that might be needed. 
b. Motion to adjourn by Kloster, 2nd by Du Plessis. Passes unanimously. Adjourned at 7:16 PM 



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

Hosted Via Zoom 
 

 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Killian called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm 
Commission Members Present:  Killian, Prohaska, Mariskanish 
City Staff:  Aulik, Riniker 
Others Present: Bill Mitchell, Kelsey Barton, Bill Cramer 
 
Approval of Minutes from May 19, 2020 
Motion by Garry to approve minutes with the change of “for window trim” to “and window trim”.  
Second by Mariskanish.  Voice vote, motion carried. 
 
Introduction of new Commission Member 
Bill Cramer may be rejoining the commission.  He will need to be appointed at the next City Council 
meeting. 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness: 10 SOUTH COURT STREET 

Staff Presentation: Riniker described the location of the building and Aulik provided a Google 
street view of the location and bracket used by Driftless Market. 
 
Applicant Statement: Barton stated that the landlord will put the bracket on similar to what is 

shown across the street at Driftless market.  There will be no lighting on the sign.  The sign 
would be mounted on the corner. 
 
Public Statements: None 
 
Action: Motion by Prohaska, second by Mariskanish to approve the sign with a bracket similar 
to Driftless Market, mounted on the corner column of the north side with the screws and bolts 
put into the mortar joints.  Voice vote, motion carried. 
 
 

Discussion and Updates  
a. Proposed Rountree Gallery Murals: Located at 120 W Main St.  Bill Mitchell was present 

for feedback from the Commission regarding putting up murals at this location.  Size, 
location, and material were discussed (included in meeting packet).  The murals would 
be mounted on plywood which would protrude from the building approximately 3 
inches.  Artists would paint the murals in their studio and bring them back to be hung.  
Mitchell stated the goal of the murals was to beautify the city.  The gallery will have a 
board who approves the content of the murals. HPC members thought the murals were 
a great idea and excited.    



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

Hosted Via Zoom 
 

 
 

b. Discussion regarding east porch on 335 W Division St  
Killian asked for a status update on the property, and Riniker stated they are dry walling 
the inside right now.  The historic easement on this property was heavily discussed. 
Aulik and Riniker both stated that in regards to the east porch, the easement has not 
changed.  The historic easement, as recorded at the Grant County Register of Deeds, 
was presented.  The easement states the porch on the east side is exempt.  There was 
some confusion regarding an enclosed area also on the east side.  Riniker stated that the 
wraparound of the porch on the east side has always been considered the “east porch” 
by the City.  Aulik stated that because the document is unclear which area the “east 
porch” represents, it would be legally hard to enforce regardless of the original intent. 
This house is not locally designated, and the only reason this house comes in front of the 
commission is because of the existence of the historic easement.  Prohaska expressed 
concerns about how the document was originally written and exempted out many 
items.  He is investigating its legality and contacting the State.   Prohaska will share his 
findings with the Commission members.  Mariskanish doesn’t want the project to be 
cost prohibitive to the property owner who has likely put a lot of money into the 
project.  Killian would like to know when the wrap around porch was actually added. 
This will come back for discussion at the next meeting. 
 

c. Other Updates: 
Garry mentioned there may be an Indian Park discussion in July and would like Indian 
Park added to the next agenda. 
 

Next Meeting Date 
Tentative July 21, 2020 

 
Adjourn 
Motion by Mariskanish, second by Prohaska.  Voice vote.  Motion carried.  Time: 7:12 pm 
   

 
 

 

*Submitted by LMA 



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM 

DETAILS LISTED BELOW 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

 

Minutes written by Kristina Fields 7/20/20 

Anticipated Attendees:   

Kristina Fields, Cindy Tang, Maureen Vorwald, Robin Fatzinger, Danica Larson, David 

Ralph, Jason Artz 

Staff Attendees:  

Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters, Lauree Aulik, Adam Ruechel 

 

1. Call to order at 6:02 pm 

 

2. Approval of Minutes: June 15 meeting – motion to approve as written by Dave, 

second by Danica, motion passed unanimously. 

 

3. Citizen Comments, Observations, & Petitions 

 

a. Cindy – a group is interested in extending the trail to connect to the old 

railroad bed behind Napa building that would connect to Eastside Road. 

i. The group has been working with Howard and Lauree to identify 

challenges with land ownership.  

ii. Another challenge is getting from the Napa/Nova elevation up to 

the grade of the railroad bed. It is steep. They have ideas about 

going around the buildings and possibly tying into the trail 

system where the old snowmobile bridge was. 

 

4. New Business 

a. Recap of Plan Commission meeting on July 6, 2020 

i. Howard: Joe is the primary staff liaison for Planning Commission, 

CSRC members were there.  

ii. Items discussed: 

1. There are confusing and conflicting items within the current 

ordinances about when sidewalks go in and who does it and 

who approves waivers, etc.  

2. The current subdivision ordinances have purpose and intent 

as first paragraphs and the group identified that it would be a 

great idea to include a purpose and intent for the sidewalk 

section of the ordinance.  

3. City staff is to get together to prepare a consolidated 

sidewalk ordinance including a purpose/intent so that it is 

easy to understand. Ideas to include in the intent/purpose: 



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM 

DETAILS LISTED BELOW 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

a. Intent: to make Platteville a walkable community 

b. Purpose: to make good connections 

c. Danica requested that in the intent and purpose 

section if it would be an appropriate place to identify 

the CSRC so developers would read that the City has 

a designated committee that identifies bike/ped 

connections to help make the city bike/ped friendly.  

4. Does the City want to come up with a means/method of not 

installing sidewalks ‘now’ and to install them later like a fee in 

lieu of idea? 

a. For example: Council could say there is no sidewalks 

east or west of the parcel being developed so instead 

of installing a sidewalk now the developer could put 

money in a fund to pay for the installation of sidewalks 

later or in another higher priority area. Money would 

go in a designated special bucket and council, with 

suggestions from CSRC, would identify projects in 

priority order OR make them install the sidewalks 

anyways because it will connect eventually 

b. Adam said this should be a last resort fee that if 

Council wanted the sidewalk installed now, they would 

require that. 

5. Kristina – identified some concerns with the pay in lieu of 

idea (not cheaper, avoiding the sidewalk conversation, 

money not being used for sidewalks, any sidewalk is better 

than none and starts the connectivity) and also wants to 

ensure that Staff includes ordinances that address sidewalk 

installation for redevelopment. 

6. Cindy – her experience is that developers come in asking for 

the waiver and say they will not develop if they have to install 

sidewalks – if we think it is important then we need to stand 

our ground and if it does not make sense, let them pay the 

money and use it somewhere else 

iii. Proposed joint meeting with CSRC & Plan Commission 

1. August 3, 2020 at 7:00 pm – formal joint meeting with both 

bodies and have a draft ordinance with purpose and 

intent/policy and hopefully at that point we will be able to get 

input and feedback from CSRC and Plan Commission and 

see what needs to get tweaked.  



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM 

DETAILS LISTED BELOW 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

2. Kristina was concerned about quickness – Adam said he will 

request another round of discussion. You don’t want your 

first round to be ordinance that you pass – it needs some 

rehashing  

3. Howard said that if we don’t think we can have 4/7 at the 

meeting, we can give PC the first look at it and then take it 

up at the Aug 17 meeting and then in Sept/Oct PC could 

approve it and send it forward to the council.  

a. Aug 3 we could attend CSRC quorum does that 

change the process – could CSRC still attend without 

quorum 

b. Dave and Cindy like the Aug 3 joint meeting idea – 

Jason and Danica are good with that, too 

4. Discussion topics for that meeting will be: Sidewalk 

ordinances and policy statement 

 

5. Old Business 

a. Updates           

i. Howard gave an update for the Business 151 project  

1. The engineers are going through pre-final review with 

WisDOT. Engineers will provide final plans to WisDOT on 

August 3 and at that point it should be ready to go out for 

bids. They have done updated cost estimates. 

2. Bid opening in December.  

3. Car Dealership concerns: Howard had a review with Ron 

and Tim Boldt who are concerned about their property 

and the trail itself because their driveways are very steep. 

They talk to as many people as they can to ask the car 

carriers to drop off cars off of Philips Road driveway. This 

sometimes works, but sometimes the carriers use the 

Business 151 driveway. They are concerned that the 

carriers may end up gouging the new trail as a result. 

They are working on a construction easement to 

potentially lower the driveway to minimize the scraping. 

They will continue to promote the Philips Road drop-off. 

All else seems to be going well.  

4. RRFBs at Staley will be pushed closer to the bridge.  

a. Location – one set at the crossing itself and there 

will be a set that is further out as an advance 

crossing warning for auto vehicles. The one on the 

west side of the road further to the south so it is 



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM 

DETAILS LISTED BELOW 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

easier for the drivers to see (closer to the bridge) 

– further south than what was on the original plan 

set 

5. The RRFB will be dual activated:  motion infra-red sensor 

(Tapco) and button pusher.   

b. Business 151 sidewalks  - this conversation focused on the Casey’s 

development agenda item below.       

c. Casey’s development 

i. CSRC members asked where the proposed sidewalk on the 

Casey’s site plan is leading a pedestrian to – how will it connect to 

the signal and to the property to the west?  Current sidewalk shown 

does not connect to the signal or to the west.  

ii. Trail is not maintained in the winter. Should it be? This 

recommendation would need to go to Council. Howard would need 

to figure out what efforts the city would do to need to comply to it. 

Work with PCA, property owners, etc. 

iii. Cindy asked if the City can ask for s/w along B151. He said Council 

can always do that. 

iv. Adam said there are some issues with the current site plan. There 

needs to be communication back to staff that the site plan needs 

further discussion, including the proposed sidewalk placement.   

d. Danica – long term plan Bus 151 discussion – put on agenda   

   

e. City Project Review Process - in process – see Plan Commission item 

above.     

f. CSRC Project List – item not discussed at this meeting     

g. Camp St/Smith Park Traffic Concerns 

i. Jason – concerns that in summer pedestrian traffic has picked up 

with summer and with Covid. Many people walk down Court Street 

to access Smith Park.  Traffic speed and volume are high on Camp 

Street. Traffic speed/volume is an issue. There are also 

developmentally disabled adults living on that Court Street block 

that need more time to cross Camp Street as a pedestrian. Ideas to 

help create a more pedestrian friendly crossing: 

1. Speed reduction – Howard suggested trying the speed 

indicator signs first. 

2. Speed indicators – Howard has request into the Police Dept. 

3. We will put this item on the August agenda for an update 

from Howard. 

 



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday, July 20, 2020 6:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM 

DETAILS LISTED BELOW 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

6. Adjourn – motion by Dave and second by Jason to adjourn. Motion passed and 

the meeting ended at 6:59 pm. 

 

 

To join the Community Safe Routes Committee Meeting via Zoom please visit: 

https://zoom.us/j/4031107818  

Or connect by phone: 877-853-5257 US Toll-free or 888-475-4499 US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: 403 110 7818 

 

 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 VI.A. 

TITLE: 
Resolution 20-22 Awarding the Sale of $1,190,000 General 
Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2020B 

DATE: 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Nicola Maurer, Administration Director 

 

Description: 
The 2020 City of Platteville CIP budget included funding of $1,137,850 through general obligation bonds for 
street reconstruction projects.  After reviewing the project bids staff recommended funding the budgeted 
amount of $1,137,850 for the street reconstruction projects; Market Street (Chestnut to Hickory); Bradford 
Street (Main to Irene); Irene Street (Hickory to Bradford); and Business Highway 151 Safety Improvement 
Project: Design Phase through general obligation bonds.  
 
The total bond issue for the street reconstruction, including bond issue costs, will not exceed $1,190,000.  
 
Dawn Gunderson-Schiel, Municipal Advisor with Ehlers, will be making a presentation on the August 25th sale 
of the $1,190,000 General Obligation Bonds. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
The City of Platteville debt will increase $1,190,000, with this amount to be included in calculating City debt 
capacity. 
 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the City Council approve the resolution listed above, which will authorize the City of 
Platteville to move forward with the 2020 borrowing of $1,190,000 for street improvements. 
 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to adopt Resolution 20-22 Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 
2020B.” 
 

Attachments:   

• Resolution 20-22 Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2020B 
 



steffenc
Typewritten Text
20-22

































































August 25, 2020  

SALE DAY REPORT FOR:  

City of Platteville, Wisconsin 
$1,170,000 General Obligation Street 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2020B 

Prepared by: 

Ehlers  
N21W23350 Ridgeview Parkway 
West, 
Suite 100 
Waukesha, WI 53188 

Dawn Gunderson Schiel, CPFO, 
Senior Municipal Advisor 

David Ferris, 
Municipal Advisor  

Brian Roemer, 
Municipal Advisor 

BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT’S WHAT WE DO. 



 

COMPETITIVE SALE RESULTS  

Purpose: For the public purpose of paying the cost of street improvement 
projects. 

Rating: S&P Global Ratings "AA-"  

Number of Bids: 5 

Low Bidder: BOK Financial Securities, Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Comparison from Lowest to Highest Bid: 
(TIC as bid) 

Low Bid 1.1118% 

High Bid 1.4970% 

Interest Difference $41,526 

Summary of Sale Results: 

Principal Amount*: $1,170,000.00 
Underwriter’s Discount: $11,277 
Reoffering Premium: $68,203 

True Interest Cost: 
1.1188% 

Costs of Issuance: $32,550.00 
Yields: 0.25%-1.30% 
Total Net P&I $1,351,696 

Notes: Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota will serve as 
Paying Agent on the Bonds. 

The Bonds maturing March 1, 2030 and thereafter are callable 
March 1, 2029 or any date thereafter. 

* Subsequent to bid opening, the issue size was decreased by
$20,000 to $1,170,000.00.

Closing Date: September 10, 2020 

Common Council 
Action: 

Adopt a resolution awarding the sale of $1,170,000 General 
Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2020B. 

Supplementary Attachments 

 Bid Tabulation
 Sources and Uses of Funds
 Updated Debt Service/Tax Impact Schedules
 Rating Report

Page 2



BID TABULATION 

$1,190,000* General Obligation Street Improvement Bonds, Series 2020B 

City of Platteville, Wisconsin 

SALE:  August 25, 2020 

AWARD:  BOK FINANCIAL SECURITIES, INC. 

Rating: S&P Global Ratings "AA-" 

Tax Exempt - Bank Qualified 

NAME OF BIDDER 

MATURITY 
(March 1) RATE 

REOFFERING 
YIELD PRICE 

NET 
INTEREST 

COST 

TRUE 
INTEREST 

RATE 

BOK FINANCIAL SECURITIES, 

INC. 

$1,249,500.00 $123,305.00 1.1118% 

  Milwaukee, Wisconsin 2024 2.000% 0.250% 

2025 2.000% 0.250% 

2026 1.000% 0.350% 

2027 1.000% 0.450% 

2028 2.000% 0.550% 

2029 2.000% 0.650% 

2030 1.000% 0.750% 

2031 1.000% 0.850% 

20321 2.000% 1.100% 

20331 2.000% 1.100% 

20342 2.000% 1.300% 

20352 2.000% 1.300% 

BANKERS' BANK $1,185,835.00 $123,916.12 1.1508% 

  Madison, Wisconsin 

BAIRD $1,224,615.40 $137,177.10 1.2606% 

  Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

* Subsequent to bid opening the issue size was decreased to $1,170,000.

Adjusted Price - $1,226,925.42 Adjusted Net Interest Cost - $124,770.83 Adjusted TIC - 1.1188% 

1 $200,000 Term Bond due 2033 with mandatory redemption in 2032. 
2 $200,000 Term Bond due 2035 with mandatory redemption in 2034. 

Page 3



NORTHLAND SECURITIES, INC. $1,218,369.30 $140,185.70 1.2911% 

  Minneapolis, Minnesota 

BERNARDI SECURITIES, INC. $1,239,874.30 $164,830.70 1.4970% 

  Chicago, Illinois 

Page 4



Financing Plan Sizing

Preliminary FINAL Preliminary FINAL

GO Taxable GO Taxable
Refunding Refunding Tax Exempt Tax Exempt
Bonds Bonds GO Bonds GO Bonds
2020 2020 2020 2020

Projects
Capital Projects Street Construction 0 0 1,137,850 1,137,850

Refunding
2018 State Trust Fund Loan TID #7
Principal due on call date of August 15, 2020 1,205,542 1,205,542
Interest due on call date of August 15, 2020 20,213 20,213

Underwriter's Premium (built into rates) 0 (68,203)
Premium Deposit to Debt Service 0 56,925

Project & Refunding Needs 1,225,755 1,225,755 1,137,850 1,126,573

Issuance Expenses

Municipal Advisor 18,600 18,600 17,100 17,100
Bond Counsel 11,000 9,000 11,000 9,750
Disclosure Counsel 0 0 0 0
Paying Agent If terms 850 685 850 738
Rating 13,000 5,700 12,000 5,700
Underwriter Fees 16,063 3,795 14,875 11,277

Total Funds Needed 1,285,268 1,263,535 1,193,675 1,171,138

Less Interest (750) (750) (5,689) (1,200)

Rounding 482 2,215 2,014 62

Size of Issue 1,285,000 1,265,000 1,190,000 1,170,000

Page 5



Projected Impact of Proposed Projects
Projected Debt Service

Less  Impact on a
 $   170,000  Home

Taxes Change

YEAR YEAR Prin (3/1) Rates Interest Total Prin (3/1) Rates Interest Bid Prem Total YEAR

2018 585,209,200 1.80% 2,055,287      (828,433)          1,226,854      2.10 2018 1,226,854 (355,000) 2.10 356.39        2018

2019 600,008,900 2.53% 2,325,686      (838,723)          1,486,964      2.48 2019 1,486,964 260,110 2.48 421.30        64.91          2019

2020 614,977,400 2.49% 2,225,384      (723,386)          1,501,998      2.44 2020 1,501,998 15,035 2.44 415.20        (6.10)           2020

2021 628,948,274 2.27% 2,555,339      (916,384)          1,638,955      2.61 2021 60,000          0.60% 21,314          81,314          18,671      (18,671) (81,314)          1,638,955 136,956 2.61 443.00        27.80          2021

2022 635,237,757 1.00% 2,698,867      (1,055,313)      1,643,554      2.59 2022 65,000          0.60% 19,235          84,235          19,150      (19,150) (84,235)          1,643,554 4,599 2.59 439.84        (3.16)           2022

2023 641,590,134 1.00% 2,637,492      (968,797)          1,668,695      2.60 2023 65,000          0.75% 18,796          83,796          19,150      (19,150) (83,796)          1,668,695 25,141 2.60 442.15        2.31             2023

2024 648,006,036 1.00% 2,172,737      (777,757)          1,394,980      2.15 2024 65,000          0.75% 18,309          83,309          70,000         2.000% 18,450      88,450         (83,309)          88,450              1,483,430 (185,265) 2.29 389.17        (52.98)         2024

2025 654,486,096 1.00% 2,173,694      (767,702)          1,405,993      2.15 2025 65,000          1.00% 17,740          82,740          75,000         2.000% 17,000      92,000         (82,740)          92,000              1,497,993      14,563        2.29 389.10        (0.07)           2025

2026 704,870,057 7.70% 2,086,587      (755,597)          1,330,990      1.89 2026 65,000          1.00% 17,090          82,090          100,000      1.000% 15,750      115,750      (82,090)          115,750           1,446,740      (51,253)       2.05 348.92        (40.17)         2026

2027 711,918,758 1.00% 1,767,337      (692,662)          1,074,675      1.51 2027 65,000          1.30% 16,343          81,343          100,000      1.000% 14,750      114,750      (81,343)          114,750           1,189,425      (257,315)     1.67 284.02        (64.90)         2027

2028 719,037,945 1.00% 1,635,897      (825,503)          810,394         1.13 2028 70,000          1.30% 15,465          85,465          100,000      2.000% 13,250      113,250      (85,465)          113,250           923,644         (265,781)     1.28 218.37        (65.65)         2028

2029 726,228,325 1.00% 1,109,982      (365,132)          744,850         1.03 2029 70,000          1.60% 14,450          84,450          100,000      2.000% 11,250      111,250      (84,450)          111,250           856,100         (67,544)       1.18 200.40        (17.97)         2029

2030 733,490,608 1.00% 723,485         (362,110)          361,375         0.49 2030 70,000          1.60% 13,330          83,330          110,000      1.000% 9,700         119,700      (83,330)          119,700           481,075         (375,025)     0.66 111.50        (88.90)         2030

2031 740,825,514 1.00% 720,522         (368,497)          352,025         0.48 2031 70,000          1.80% 12,140          82,140          115,000      1.000% 8,575         123,575      (82,140)          123,575           475,600         (5,475)         0.64 109.14        (2.36)           2031

2032 748,233,769 1.00% 701,947         (359,372)          342,575         0.46 2032 70,000          1.80% 10,880          80,880          100,000      2.000% 7,000         107,000      (80,880)          107,000           449,575         (26,025)       0.60 102.14        (6.99)           2032

2033 755,716,107 1.00% 683,022         (349,997)          333,025         0.44 2033 75,000          2.00% 9,500            84,500          100,000      2.000% 5,000         105,000      (84,500)          105,000           438,025         (11,550)       0.58 98.53          (3.61)           2033

2034 763,273,268 1.00% 423,647         (95,247)            328,400         0.43 2034 75,000          2.00% 8,000            83,000          100,000      2.000% 3,000         103,000      (83,000)          103,000           431,400         (6,625)         0.57 96.08          (2.45)           2034

2035 770,906,000 1.00% 201,947         (95,247)            106,700         0.14 2035 75,000          2.20% 6,425            81,425          100,000      2.000% 1,000         101,000      (81,425)          101,000           207,700         (223,700)     0.27 45.80          (50.28)         2035

2036 778,615,060 1.00% 198,597         (95,247)            103,350         0.13 2036 80,000          2.20% 4,720            84,720          (84,720)          103,350         (104,350)     0.13 22.57          (23.24)         2036

2037 786,401,211 1.00% 95,247           (95,247)            0.00 2037 80,000          2.40% 2,880            82,880          (82,880)          (103,350)     0.00 2037

2038 794,265,223 1.00% 95,247           (95,247)            0.00 2038 80,000          2.40% 960               80,960          (80,960)          0.00 2038

TOTALS 29,287,953 (11,431,602) 17,856,351 TOTALS 1,265,000 227,577 1,492,577 1,170,000 181,696 (56,971) 1,294,725 (1,492,577) 1,294,725 19,151,076 TOTALS

Preliminary 1,190,000 164,128 1,354,128

Difference (20,000) 17,568 (56,971) (59,403)

Change in 

Equalized 

Value 

Projections

Debt 

Service Tax 

Rate @ 

1.00% 

Growth

Total 

Projected 

Debt Service 

Less 

Abatements

Net Debt 

Service Levy

Levy 

Change

Existing General Obligation Debt Only

Equalized Value 

Projection

Total 

Payment 

(P&I)

Total Less 

Non Levy 

Revenues

Net Debt 

Service Levy

Debt 

Service Tax 

Rate

Taxable General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2020 General Obligation Bonds, 2020

Dated 07‐30‐20

$1,285,000

Dated 09/10/20

TIF 7 

Revenues

$1,170,000

Page 6



Summary:

Platteville, Wisconsin; General
Obligation

Primary Credit Analyst:

John A Kenward, Chicago (1) 312-233-7003; john.kenward@spglobal.com

Secondary Contact:

Emma Drilias, Chicago (1) 312-233-7132; emma.drilias@spglobal.com

Table Of Contents

Rating Action

Stable Outlook

Credit Opinion

Related Research

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   1
Page 7



Summary:

Platteville, Wisconsin; General Obligation

Credit Profile

US$1.285 mil taxable GO rfdg bnds ser 2020A dtd 07/30/2020 due 03/01/2038

Long Term Rating AA-/Stable New

US$1.19 mil GO str imp bnds ser 2020B dtd 07/30/2020 due 03/01/2035

Long Term Rating AA-/Stable New

Platteville GO

Long Term Rating AA-/Stable Affirmed

Platteville GO prom nts

Long Term Rating AA-/Stable Affirmed

Rating Action

S&P Global Ratings assigned its 'AA-' rating to Platteville, Wis.' series 2020A taxable general obligation (GO) refunding

bonds and series 2020B GO street-improvement bonds. At the same time S&P Global Ratings affirmed its 'AA-' rating

on the city's existing GO debt. The outlook is stable.

Platteville's unlimited-tax-GO pledge secures the bonds. Officials intend to use the series 2020A bond proceeds to

refund prior debt for savings, and the series 2020B proceeds for street-improvement projects.

Credit overview

While the full scope of the economic and financial challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic and recession are

currently unknown, we think that the city is well positioned to handle the pandemic over the near term, because of its

reliance on property taxes--a relatively stable source of operating revenue--and its strong liquidity. However, if the

recession persists, it will likely have an adverse effect on Platteville's economy. Also, if the state reduces

revenue-sharing payments to municipalities because of budgetary pressure and decreasing state revenue as a result of

the pandemic and the recession, it would stress Platteville's finances.

Platteville is the regional commercial, services, and employment center for southwestern Wisconsin, which provides a

measure of stability and resilience in the face of weak economic indicators. The University of Wisconsin's campus at

Platteville is an economic anchor and stabilizing factor. Despite the city's lack of revenue flexibility and dependence on

state revenue sharing for a large part of operating revenue, management has reported positive operations in recent

years before discretionary transfers for capital projects, and has maintained very strong reserves. The city's

participation in Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), one of the nation's best funded pension plans, provides budget

stability, helping maintain balanced operations.

Although our outlook is generally for two years, we foresee some downside risk as a result of the pandemic and the

recession during the next six-to-12 months.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   2
Page 8



The rating reflects our opinion of the city's:

• Weak economy, with projected per capita effective buying income (EBI) at 58.7% and market value per capita of

$56,795, that is gaining advantage from a local stabilizing institutional influence;

• Strong management, with good financial policies and practices under our Financial Management Assessment (FMA)

methodology;

• Adequate budgetary performance, with operating results that we expect could improve in the near term relative to

fiscal 2019, which closed with an operating deficit in the general fund after transfers, but an operating surplus at the

total governmental fund level in fiscal 2019;

• Very strong budgetary flexibility, with an available fund balance in fiscal 2019 of 41% of operating expenditures;

• Very strong liquidity, with total government available cash at 51.7% of total governmental fund expenditures and

2.3x governmental debt service, and access to external liquidity that we consider strong;

• Weak debt and contingent liability profile, with debt service carrying charges at 22.1% of expenditures and net

direct debt that is 177.1% of total governmental fund revenue, but rapid amortization, with 76% of debt scheduled to

be retired in 10 years; and

• Adequate institutional framework score.

Environmental, social, and governance factors

The rating incorporates our view of the health and safety risks posed by the COVID-19 pandemic, which we consider a

social risk factor. However, the COVID-19 pandemic is not affecting the village more than the sector standard. We

analyzed the city's other environmental, social, and governance risks relative to its economy, management, financial

measures, and debt-and-liability profile, and determined all are in line with our view of the sector standard.

Stable Outlook

Downside scenario

We could lower the rating if the city does not maintain balanced operations, resulting in substantially decreased

budgetary flexibility.

Upside scenario

We could raise the rating if key economic indicators improve substantially to levels that we consider comparable with

those of higher-rated peers while management maintains very strong budgetary flexibility and liquidity.

Credit Opinion

Weak economy

We consider Platteville's economy weak. The city, with an estimated population of 12,464, is in Grant County. It

benefits, in our view, from a stabilizing institutional influence. The city has a projected per capita EBI of 58.7% of the

national level and per capita market value of $56,795. Overall, the city's market value grew 2.0% over the past year to

$707.9 million in 2019. The county unemployment rate was 3.2% in 2019.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   3

Summary: Platteville, Wisconsin; General Obligation

Page 9



Platteville is in southwest Wisconsin, 60 miles west of Madison and 25 miles northeast of Dubuque, Iowa. While some

residents commute into Dubuque for employment, many work in service-related jobs in Platteville, which is home to

the University of Wisconsin-Platteville's campus with a student enrollment of about 8,600. Despite its negative effect

on key economic indicators, we consider the university a local economic stabilizing institution.

Leading city employers include:

• University of Wisconsin-Platteville (1,560 employees);

• Wal-Mart Stores Inc. (330); and

• Southwest Health Center (205).

Residential properties accounted for 54% of 2019 equalized value (EV) and commercial properties accounted for 40%.

EV increased 12% from 2015 to $707.9 million in 2019. We consider the tax base very diverse with the 10-largest

taxpayers amounting to 13% of EV. We expect property tax base growth to continue as the commercial sector

expands.

Strong management

We view the city's management as strong, with good financial policies and practices under our FMA methodology,

indicating financial practices exist in most areas, but that governance officials might not formalize or monitor all of

them on a regular basis.

Management uses historical data and in-house tax projections to assist with budgeting. It provides monthly reports on

budget-to-actual and investment-performance results to the city council. Platteville started using a new financial

projections model in 2017, and the city reports that it will update them annually starting in 2020. Management

annually updates the city's five-year capital improvement plan (CIP), which includes detailed timing and sources of

funding.

Platteville has its own formal investment and fund-balance policies. The fund-balance policy calls for the maintenance

of unassigned reserves at 20% of general fund expenditures. In addition, its formal debt-management policy is more

restrictive than state limitations; the state's debt-limit levy is 5.0% of EV while the city's is 3.5%.

Adequate budgetary performance

Platteville's budgetary performance is adequate, in our opinion. The city had deficit operating results in the general

fund after transfers of negative 1.7% of expenditures, but a surplus result across all governmental funds of 4.5% in

fiscal 2019 (fiscal year-end Dec. 31). Our assessment accounts for the fact that we expect budgetary results could

improve from 2019 results in the near term.

We adjusted data to include routine transfers into and out of the general fund, including payments in lieu of taxes from

the water and sewer utility fund, regular transfers made from the general fund to the capital projects fund, and

removing debt-financed capital expenditures across all governmental funds. Platteville's reserve policy calls for the

transfer of unassigned balances greater than 20% of expenditures out of the general fund for capital purposes.

Platteville revised this policy in July 2017 to allow for discretion when transferring surpluses to the capital fund.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   4

Summary: Platteville, Wisconsin; General Obligation

Page 10



Officials structured the fiscal 2020 budget with breakeven general fund operations, including utility fund transfers in

lieu of taxes; management now expects that the general fund will be on target with budgeted results. Management

reports that the pandemic and recession so far have not materially affected the city's revenues, and that the city

received $204,000 in Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act funding to help pay for unbudgeted

expenditures related to the pandemic

Intergovernmental revenue made up 47% of general fund revenue in fiscal 2019, followed by property taxes at 37%.

General property tax levy growth is tightly controlled by the state. Governmental activities supported through city

intergovernmental revenue include general government, public safety, public works, community enrichment, and

conservation and development.

Due to management's expectations for fiscal year 2020, we believe the city's budgetary performance will likely remain,

at least, adequate during the next few fiscal years.

Very strong budgetary flexibility

Platteville's budgetary flexibility is very strong, in our view, with an available fund balance in fiscal 2019 of 41% of

operating expenditures, or $3.5 million. We expect the available fund balance to remain above 30% of expenditures for

the current and next fiscal years, which we view as a positive credit factor.

Flexibility includes assigned, unassigned general fund balances. Due to management's expectations for fiscal year

2020, we expect budgetary flexibility will likely remain very strong over the next few fiscal years.

Very strong liquidity

In our opinion, Platteville's liquidity is very strong, with total government available cash at 51.7% of total

governmental fund expenditures and 2.3x governmental debt service in 2019. In our view, the city has strong access to

external liquidity if necessary.

Liquidity includes $6.9 million of unrestricted cash and investments in the governmental and enterprise funds. We

recognize the city's access to external liquidity, because it has issued bonds several times recently, including GO and

revenue bonds and notes.

We consider Platteville's investments nonaggressive, because it primarily holds operating funds in bank accounts and

the Wisconsin local government investment pool.

The city issued direct-purchase bonds for one of its tax-increment districts (TIDs) to a single buyer. The bonds are

nonrecourse and secured solely by TID revenue. The city also incurred a bank loan for another TID. Because the

bonds and bank loan do not contain permissive events of default that can lead to acceleration, we do not view them as

a liquidity risk. The city also incurred a bank loan in 2015, which now totals $130,000, to cover a developer loan.

Although the bank loan contains events of default that we consider permissive, which could lead to acceleration, we do

not think the loan presents a liquidity problem due to its small size.

Due to management's expectations for fiscal year 2020, we expect liquidity will likely remain very strong.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   5

Summary: Platteville, Wisconsin; General Obligation

Page 11



Weak debt and contingent liability profile

In our view, Platteville's debt and contingent liability profile is weak. Total governmental fund debt service is 22.1% of

total governmental fund expenditures, and net direct debt is 177.1% of total governmental fund revenue.

Approximately 76% of the direct debt is scheduled to be repaid within 10 years, which is in our view a positive credit

factor.

Platteville has $21.8 million of GO debt and $2.3 million of TID bank notes outstanding. Management currently plans

to issue about $1.4 million of additional GO debt in fiscal 2021 for street improvements and other projects. The city

issues GO debt annually, according to its CIP.

Platteville's combined required pension and actual other postemployment benefits (OPEB) contributions totaled 2.4%

of total governmental fund expenditures in 2019. The city made its full annual required pension contribution in 2019.

Pension and OPEB highlights are:

• The city's pension and OPEB costs are small as a share of total spending, and they are not likely to accelerate

significantly in the medium term, especially because of the pension plan's strong funding.

• The city participates in WRS, a multiple-employer, defined-benefit pension plan that is among the nation's

best-funded multiple-employer public pension plans.

• Eligible retirees can remain on the city's health plan until age 65 at their own expense, and the city reimburses them

for part of the amount of their deductible.

WRS was 96.5% funded on a statewide basis at Dec. 31, 2018, and the city's proportionate share of WRS' net pension

liability was $1.12 million. The plan's contributions are actuarially based, and the city pays 100% of its required

contribution annually. The city paid $320,320 to WRS as its employer's contribution in 2019. The plan's

investment-rate-of-return assumption decreased to 7.0% in fiscal 2018 from 7.2% in fiscal 2017. While the revised

return assumption exceeds our 6.5% guideline, WRS' employing of a shared-risk model--in which active-employee

contributions help offset investment-performance fluctuations--and adjusting of benefit payments somewhat mitigate

market volatility exposure.

Based on WRS' strong funding and contribution practices, we expect contributions will likely remain affordable.

Adequate institutional framework

The institutional framework score for Wisconsin cities and villages with a population less than 25,000 is adequate.

Related Research

2019 Update Of Institutional Framework For U.S. Local Governments

Certain terms used in this report, particularly certain adjectives used to express our view on rating relevant factors, have specific meanings ascribed

to them in our criteria, and should therefore be read in conjunction with such criteria. Please see Ratings Criteria at www.standardandpoors.com for

further information. Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect at www.capitaliq.com. All ratings affected by this rating

action can be found on S&P Global Ratings' public website at www.standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left column.

WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   6

Summary: Platteville, Wisconsin; General Obligation

Page 12



WWW.STANDARDANDPOORS.COM/RATINGSDIRECT JULY 9, 2020   7

STANDARD & POOR’S, S&P and RATINGSDIRECT are registered trademarks of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC.

S&P may receive compensation for its ratings and certain analyses, normally from issuers or underwriters of securities or from obligors. S&P reserves the right to disseminate
its opinions and analyses. S&P's public ratings and analyses are made available on its Web sites, www.standardandpoors.com (free of charge), and www.ratingsdirect.com
(subscription), and may be distributed through other means, including via S&P publications and third-party redistributors. Additional information about our ratings fees is
available at www.standardandpoors.com/usratingsfees.

S&P keeps certain activities of its business units separate from each other in order to preserve the independence and objectivity of their respective activities. As a result,
certain business units of S&P may have information that is not available to other S&P business units. S&P has established policies and procedures to maintain the
confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process.

To the extent that regulatory authorities allow a rating agency to acknowledge in one jurisdiction a rating issued in another jurisdiction for certain regulatory purposes, S&P
reserves the right to assign, withdraw or suspend such acknowledgment at any time and in its sole discretion. S&P Parties disclaim any duty whatsoever arising out of the
assignment, withdrawal or suspension of an acknowledgment as well as any liability for any damage alleged to have been suffered on account thereof.

Credit-related and other analyses, including ratings, and statements in the Content are statements of opinion as of the date they are expressed and not statements of fact.
S&P’s opinions, analyses and rating acknowledgment decisions (described below) are not recommendations to purchase, hold, or sell any securities or to make any
investment decisions, and do not address the suitability of any security. S&P assumes no obligation to update the Content following publication in any form or format. The
Content should not be relied on and is not a substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employees, advisors and/or clients when making
investment and other business decisions. S&P does not act as a fiduciary or an investment advisor except where registered as such. While S&P has obtained information from
sources it believes to be reliable, S&P does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due diligence or independent verification of any information it receives. Rating-
related publications may be published for a variety of reasons that are not necessarily dependent on action by rating committees, including, but not limited to, the publication
of a periodic update on a credit rating and related analyses.

No content (including ratings, credit-related analyses and data, valuations, model, software or other application or output therefrom) or any part thereof (Content) may be
modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior written permission of
Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC or its affiliates (collectively, S&P). The Content shall not be used for any unlawful or unauthorized purposes. S&P and any third-party
providers, as well as their directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents (collectively S&P Parties) do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or
availability of the Content. S&P Parties are not responsible for any errors or omissions (negligent or otherwise), regardless of the cause, for the results obtained from the use
of the Content, or for the security or maintenance of any data input by the user. The Content is provided on an “as is” basis. S&P PARTIES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE, FREEDOM
FROM BUGS, SOFTWARE ERRORS OR DEFECTS, THAT THE CONTENT’S FUNCTIONING WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR THAT THE CONTENT WILL OPERATE WITH ANY
SOFTWARE OR HARDWARE CONFIGURATION. In no event shall S&P Parties be liable to any party for any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, compensatory, punitive,
special or consequential damages, costs, expenses, legal fees, or losses (including, without limitation, lost income or lost profits and opportunity costs or losses caused by
negligence) in connection with any use of the Content even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

Copyright © 2020 by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC. All rights reserved.

Page 13



1 YEAR TREND IN MUNICIPAL BOND INDICES

Source: The Bond Buyer

The Bond Buyer “20 Bond Index” (BBI) shows average yields on a group of municipal bonds that 
mature in 20 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s Aa2 and S&P’s AA. 

Page 14



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:   
VI.B. 

TITLE:  
City of Platteville Face Covering Resolution 
 

DATE 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

During the August 11 Common Council meeting City staff was directed to bring forward for Council 
consideration a resolution encouraging face covering utilization. 

 

City staff reviewed what has been considered or passed by other municipalities and had the municipal 
attorney assist in drafting the attached resolution for Council consideration. 

 

The resolution designates the Grant County Health Department as the lead agency to respond to the public 
health emergency and directs the City Manager to take all necessary and appropriate measures to prevent and 
respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 

 

The resolution directs the City Manager and staff to establish face covering requirements for City employees 
and other persons on municipal owned properties or in any City owned facility.  This requirement would not 
apply to persons deemed under an exception within the Center for Disease Control and Prevention’s 
guidelines. 

 

The resolution also urges every individual, age two and older to wear a face covering in indoor spaces, 
outdoors areas and when utilizing public transportation services. 

  

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

No impact currently. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 20-23. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to adopt Resolution 20-23 Strongly urging the wearing of face coverings in Platteville and requiring the 
use of face masks in municipal buildings.”  

 

Attachments:   

• Resolution No. 20-23 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION 20-23 
 

STRONGLY URGING THE WEARING OF FACE COVERINGS IN PLATTEVILLE 
AND REQUIRING THE USE OF FACE MASKS IN MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville recognizes the spread of the COVID-19 virus as a global 
pandemic; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, President Donald Trump declared a public health emergency 
related to the COVID-19 pandemic; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on July 30, 2020, Governor Tony Evers declared a public health emergency to 
combat the uncontrolled spread of COVID-19 throughout the State of Wisconsin; and, 
 
WHEREAS, according to data provided by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and 
Grant County Health Department, COVID-19 cases have substantially increased within the City 
since March 2020; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville is utilizing the data and science provided by the Wisconsin 
Department of Health Services and Grant County Health Department to determine what actions 
are necessary to slow the spread of COVID-19; and, 
 
WHEREAS, scientific evidence suggests that wearing a cloth face covering reduces the risk of a 
person with COVID-19 spreading the infection to others and can also protect people without a 
COVID-19 infection from exposure to droplets that may contain the virus; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City finds it in the public’s interest to establish a policy which will be in the 
best interest of the public health, welfare, and safety of all City residents and visitors; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Health Services and the Grant County Health 
Department recommend the use of face coverings and continued participation in social 
distancing to reduce the exposure of COVID-19; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health Organization 
recommend that individuals wear cloth face coverings when they are in public settings where 
they cannot reliably maintain six (6) feet of distance from others at all times. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN, as follows: 
 
That the City Council of the City of Platteville, pursuant to its authority under the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin, specifically Sections 323.11 and 323.14 of the Wisconsin Statutes, hereby:  
 

1. Proclaims, that a public health emergency, as defined in Section 323.02(16) exists within 
the City of Platteville, WI. 



 

 

2. Designates the Grant County Health Department as the lead agency to respond to the 
public health emergency and directs the City Manager to take all necessary and 
appropriate measures to prevent and respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency. 
 

3. Directs the City Manager, in conjunction with other City staff, as appropriate, to establish 
face covering requirements for City employees and other persons on municipal owned 
properties or in any City owned facility.  This section shall not apply to persons under 
two years of age, persons who fall into the Center for Disease Control and Prevention’s 
guidelines for those who should not wear a face covering due to a medical condition, 
mental health condition, developmental disability, or are otherwise covered under the 
Americans With Disabilities Act, persons with an upper respiratory chronic condition or 
silent disabilities, and persons in settings where it is not practical or feasible to wear face 
coverings, including but not limited to the following; when obtaining goods or services 
such as the receipt of dental services, medical treatments, or consuming food and drink. 
 

4. Strongly urges every individual, age two and older, to wear a face covering in the 
following places: 
 

A. Indoor Spaces open to the public, including but not limited to retail stores, bars, 
restaurants, entertainment venues, public meeting spaces, government buildings, 
civic centers, and other confined spaces open to the public where individuals 
congregate. 

B. Outdoor areas open to the public where ten or more persons are gathered and 
unable to maintain six (6) or more feet of distance between people not from the 
same household. 

C. Public transportation services, including public transit or other modes or transit 
available to the public. 

 
5. Pursuant to Sections 323.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes, this public health emergency shall 

remain in effect for sixty (60) days, or until revoked by the City Council. 
 

 
PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 25th day of August 2020. 

 
     

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Barbara Daus, Council President 
    
 
 
ATTEST:              

 
 
 ____________________________________ 
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VI.C. 

TITLE:  
Inclusivity Working Statement 
 

DATE 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

At the June 23, 2020 Common Council meeting City staff and the Common Council discussed the City of 
Platteville 2020 Strategic priority to begin inclusivity conversations with the goal of developing an inclusivity 
plan. 

 

As discussed at our last meeting, other municipalities have started by creating an inclusivity or equity working 
statement.  The purpose of this statement is to articulate the City’s commitment to and role in achieving a 
common vision of inclusivity.  This statement will be utilized by staff, board, committee and Council members 
to provide a framework to continually review policies, ordinances, guidelines, and procedures to ensure they 
are responsive to race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, ability, religion, and other individual identities. 

 
City of Platteville 

Inclusivity Working Statement 

The City of Platteville is committed to inclusivity. Inclusivity work aims to remove barriers and eliminate 
social and economic disparities by focusing on and including those who have been excluded from the 
decision-making process. Inclusivity is the pursuit of equitable outcomes. 

We acknowledge that inclusivity, particularly racial inclusivity, is essential to providing exceptional public 
services and to creating an inclusive and safe environment for everyone. 

The City recognizes that people of color and other groups of people (i.e., communities) continue to be 
marginalized and excluded – both intentionally and unintentionally – from constructing the rules and 
principles that govern our lives and the services we depend on to protect our health, safety, and well-being. 
We further acknowledge that structural and cultural barriers impact access to, and representation in, city 
government. 

The City of Platteville has a pivotal role in creating a sense of belonging for all people. We must be inclusive 
in developing and implementing policies to ensure that City services are responsive to race, ethnicity, 
gender, sexual orientation, ability, religion, and other individual identities. 

We acknowledge that without an intentional focus on inclusivity, we will continue to perpetuate and 
deepen inequities. 

To realize our mission and core values, the City of Platteville commits to integrating inclusivity into the 
fabric of our organization and the delivery of public services in pursuit of equitable, fair, and just outcomes 
for all. 

 

 



 

This statement will be evolving as the City of Platteville continues down the path of inclusivity.  In no way 
should this statement be viewed as the only course of action necessary.  This statement will be utilized, edited 
and updated by councils, staff and community groups. 

 

Recommendation: 

At the August 11, 2020 Common Council Meeting it was requested for this statement to be brought forward as 
an action item for consideration and adoption.  If the Common Council deems prudent to move forward with 
the statement, then a motion to adopt the City of Platteville Inclusivity Working Statement would be in order.   
If council members wish to edit any of the wording before adoption that would be acceptable as well with 
consensus of other council members.   If the council wishes to consider this working statement further, then a 
motion to table until the next meeting would be appropriate.    

 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 

“I move to approve the City of Platteville Inclusivity Working Statement.” 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VI.D. 

TITLE:   
Contract 6-20 Sidewalk Repair 
 

DATE 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

Description: 
 This is our annual sidewalk repair contracts.  We generally have one for “grinding” or “cutting” high spots 
between the slabs of concrete.  The other is for full replacement of individual slabs of concrete.  We sent the 
bid out to multiple firms.  We received one bid from a firm that does “cutting” of concrete joints to make 
them smooth.  This bid is by ASTI Sawing from Barneveld, WI.  We received one bid for full replacement of 
individual slabs of concrete from Lawinger Bros. from Platteville.  The bid tabulation is enclosed. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  

 

ASTI Sawing submitted a bid price of $58.75 per location for a bid of $4,582.50.  Staff expected the bid to be 
under $5,000. 

 

Lawinger Bros. bid is higher than anticipated.  We expected to bid around $14,000 worth of work.  We 
generally ask for a bid of a little more than the budget in case bid prices are lower than expected.  In this case 
we have higher bids for a total of $24,571.50.  The overall budget for sawing and replacement is $20,000. 

 

There are multiple options: 

 

1. Find additional funds and award both as bid.  Staff does not have the approximately $10,000 left over 
in other projects to recommend this. 

2. Award the sawing contract to ASTI sawing and reject replacement bid by Lawinger.  We will not be 
overbudget, but we will not get any repairs done. 

3. Award the sawing contract to ASTI sawing and limit the award for replacement contract to $14,000 for 
Lawinger.  Under State law, the contractor has the option to amend the bid if the quantities vary by 
more than 20%.  Staff spoke with Mr. Lawinger.  He said that he would honor the unit prices in the bid 
for reduced work up to $14,000 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the list of proposed sidewalk replacements with strikethrough to designate which ones 
will not be completed to stay within budget 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends Option 3, to award the sawing to ASTI Sawing and award replacement to Lawinger Bros up 
to the limit of the budget - $14,000. 
 
 
 



Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “Move to award Contract 6-20 A, sawing of sidewalk trip hazards to ASTI Sawing at the bid price of 
$4,582.50.”   
“Move to award Contract 6-20, replacement of sidewalk slabs to Lawinger Bros up to a maximum of $14,000. 
 

Attachments:   

• Bid Tabulation Contract 6-20 

• List of Sidewalk Replacements with Strikethrough 



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
Department of Public Works 

Bid Tab 
Contract:  6 – 20 Sidewalk Repair 

Bid Opening:  Friday, July 31, 2020  10:00 a.m. 
 
 
 

 
 

Lawinger Brothers 
275 Lily Street 
Platteville, WI  53818 
 

ASTI Sawing 
7454 US HWY 18-151 
Barneveld, WI 53507 

   

 
 
Sidewalk Repair: 

 
 
$ 24,571.50 

 
 
$ NO BID 

 
 
$  

 
 
$  

 
 
$  

 
 
Grinding: 

 
 
$ NO BID 

 
 
$ 4582.50 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$  

 
 
Total Price Quote: 

 
 
$ 24,571.50 

 
 
$4582.50 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$ 

 
 
$   
 

      

Total Project Quote: $ 29,154.00     

 



# Pads Thickness Total sq. ft. # Pads Thickness Total sq. ft. 

1 6" 16 50 4 4" 50
Camp St. 60 4 6" 80

830 2 4" 32 110 1 4" 16
Cedar St. 330 1 4" 16

130 4 6" 64 Pine St.
360 1 4" 16 2  (1) 4" 16
535 1 4" 16 9 6" 188

2 4" 32 215 2 6" 40
1 6" 16 330 3 6" 48

Chestnut St. Second St.
1 4" 16 345 3 6" 91
1 6" 16 Siemers St.

425 1 4" 16 950 1 6" 16
480 1 4" 16 1 4" 16
690 1 4" 20 1 6" 16

Court St. Souhtwest Rd.
55 2 6" 54 395 2 4" 32

260 1 4" 16 485 1 4" 16
300 2 4" 32 Stevens St.

Fourth St. 480 1 4" 16
20 1 6" 16 Third St.

445 1 4" 16 3 4" 48
Furnace St. 2 6" 32

1 4" 16 365 1 4" 16
6 6" 96 385 4 4" 64

Hickory St. 3 4" 48
415 4 4" 64 2 6" 32

Lutheran St. Ubersox Dr.
340 2 4" 32 1950 2 4" 55
365 2 4" 36 Union St.
635 5   (3) 4" 48 610 2 4" 32

Madison St. 680 2 4" 32
40 3 4" 168 1155 2 4" 32

360 3 4" 48 Waite Ln.
Main St. 330 1 6" 16

530 4 6" 231 Washington St.
470 3 6" 48

540 3 6" 48

2020 Sidewalk Replacements(8/18/2020)

14

390

122

970

Adams St.
155

Mineral St.

575

190

145

AddressAddress



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:   
VII.A. 

TITLE:  
City of Platteville Face Covering Ordinance 
 

DATE 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
 discussion only 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

During the August 11 Common Council meeting City staff was directed to bring forward for Council discussion 
a draft City Face Covering Ordinance.  City staff reviewed what has been considered or passed by other 
municipalities and worked with the Municipal Attorney to draft the attached ordinance. 

 

An Ordinance Creating Chapter 5.06 Requiring Face Coverings During COVID-19 Pandemic – This ordinance 
would be added to the City of Platteville Municipal Code under chapter 5 which deals directly with health.   

 

The ordinance defines a face covering and what is a building area open to the public.  It provides the 
requirements to wear a face covering indoors in certain areas and during city events.  It provides a list of 
exceptions where not wearing a face covering is acceptable.   

 

The ordinance then provides clarification on how the Platteville Police Department will enforce such an 
ordinance by first issuing a warning for first offenses and shall only issue a citation for first offenses if an 
individual refuses to comply with the ordinance after receiving a warning or for second and subsequent 
offenses. 

 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

The potential fiscal impact for the creation of a face covering ordinance would be legal challenges regarding 
the enforcement or legal standing to create such an ordinance.  Due to the lack of known case law pertaining 
to pandemic orders and ordinances City staff has received mixed guidance on whether a challenge would be 
upheld in court.   

 

The City budgets $60,000 per year for attorney professional service fees and with challenges to an adopted 
ordinance the potential to exceed that budgetary line item is possible. 

 

Recommendation: 
Due to Governor Ever’s Executive Order which went into effect on 8/01/2020 any local order that is less 
restrictive would be superseded.  The consideration for the Council to move forward with creation of such an 
ordinance would be in the event the executive order is overturned in court then the local order would provide 
some form of clarification or continuity. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
N/A 

Attachments:   

• Draft Ordinance Chapter 5.06 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-xx 
 

ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 5.06 REQUIRING FACE COVERINGS DURING 
COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

 
The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Platteville Municipal Code Chapter 5.06 is hereby created to read as follows: 
 
Chapter 5.06 – FACE COVERING REQUIREMENTS DURING COVID-19 

PANDEMIC  
 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 cases have increased in Wisconsin, Grant County, and the City 
of Platteville in recent weeks; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, public spaces and businesses are open for in-person operations in the City 
of Platteville, increasing the potential for further community spread of COVID-19; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, COVID-19 is primarily spread via respiratory droplets when people are in 
close proximity with each other and people that are infected speak, sneeze, or cough and people 
can be infected and have no symptoms (asymptomatic) and are still able to transmit the virus; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Center for Disease Control (CDC), there is emerging 
evidence from clinical and laboratory studies that demonstrates face masks reduce the spray of 
respiratory droplets; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, wearing a face mask is one of the most effective ways to reduce person to 
person transmission of COVID-19 and face masks serve as a barrier to prevent droplets from 
entering the air, which is known as source control and when combined with other preventative 
measures, including physical distancing and proper hygiene practices, wearing face masks is a 
simple and effective way to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, according to the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), the effectiveness of 
face coverings at reducing the spread of COVID-19 is highest when masks are widely used by 
people in public settings and in settings where physical distancing is difficult to maintain; 
 

5.06.- DEFINITIONS. 
  

(a) FACE COVERING- means a protective mask covering the nose and mouth, including 
cloth face coverings or surgical masks as described by the Center for Disease Control 
and Prevention. 
 

(b) BUILDING AREA OPEN TO THE PUBLIC – means any structure or premise li-
censed by the city of Platteville or used in whole or in part of resort, assemblage, 
lodging, trade, traffic, occupancy, or other use by the public 



 

 

 

5.06.02– MASKS REQUIRED 
 
(a) MASK REQUIRED INDOORS IN CERTAIN AREAS.  For the duration of 

the COVID-19 public health emergency any person 5 years old or older who 
is present in the City of Platteville shall wear a face covering whenever the 
person is in a building open to the public and is in an area of the building 
open to the public, or is a pedestrian picking up food, drink or goods inside or 
outside of the building or waiting in line to enter such an area. 
 

(b) MASK REQUIRED FOR CITY EVENTS., For the duration of the COVID-
19 public health emergency, mask shall be required for individuals five years 
old or older who are in attendance at a city sponsored event/program or at-
tending an event which takes place on city property (i.e. city park pavilions, 
Broske Center, etc.) 

 
5.06.03– EXCEPTIONS.  Exceptions for required face coverings are as follows: 

 
(a) Persons who fall into the Center for Disease Control’s guidance for those who 

should not wear face coverings due to a medical condition, mental health con-
dition or developmental disability. 
 

(b) Persons who have a written note from a healthcare provider excusing mask 
use. 

 
(c) Persons who have upper-respiratory chronic conditions or other conditions or 

disabilities that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a person states that 
they have a medical disability that make wearing a mask inappropriate.  If a 
person states that they have a medical condition that prevents them for wear-
ing a mask it shall be assumed that it is true without further verification. 

 
(d) Persons who are communicating with an individual who is deaf or hard of 

hearing and effective communication cannot be achieved through other 
means. 

 
(e)  Person in settings where it is not practical or feasible to wear face coverings 

when obtaining or rendering goods or services to the extent necessary to ob-
tain or render such goods or services including, but not limited to, the receipt 
of dental services or medical treatments or consuming food or beverages. 

 
(f) Whenever federal, state, or local law otherwise prohibit wearing a face mask 

or where it is necessary to evaluate or verify an individual’s identity. 
 

(g) Persons whose religious beliefs prevent them from wearing a face covering. 
 



 

 

(h) Private K through 12 schools that have a comprehensive safety plan in place. 
 

(i) Childcare or youth facilities that have a comprehensive safety plan in place 
 

(j) In private residences and residential apartment buildings. 
 

5.06.04– ENFORCEMENT 
 
(a) The Police Department shall enforce this chapter by issuing a warning for 

first offenses and shall only issue a citation for first offenses if an individual 
refuses to comply with the ordinance after receiving a warning or for second 
and subsequent offenses. 

 
5.06.05– PENALTY 

 
(a) Any person violating this ordinance and any owner (if the owner controls day 

to day operations) or operator of a building open to the public that does not 
enforce Section 5.06.02 Masks Required in the building shall, upon convic-
tion, forfeit not less than $10.00 and not more than $40.00 for a first offense 
and not less than $50.00 and not more than $150.00 for second and subse-
quent offenses.  Each violation shall be considered a separate offense. 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall take effect on _______, 2020 and shall 
remain in effect until 11:59 p.m. on December 31, 2020 unless extended or 
terminated by the Common Council. 

 
 
 
 
 
       CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
 
 
              
       Barbara Daus, Council President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Colette Steffen, Acting City Clerk 
 
 
Date Published:  08-__-2020 
 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.B. 

TITLE:  
Inclusivity Update 
 

DATE 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
N/A 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

At the June 23, 2020 Common Council meeting City staff and the Common Council discussed the City of 
Platteville 2020 Strategic priority to begin inclusivity conversations with the goal of developing an inclusivity 
plan. 

 

As discussed at our last meeting, other municipalities have started by creating an inclusivity or equity working 
statement.  The purpose of this statement is to articulate the City’s commitment to and role in achieving a 
common vision of inclusivity.  This statement will be utilized by staff, board, committee and Council members 
to provide a framework to continually review policies, ordinances, guidelines, and procedures to ensure they 
are responsive to race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, ability, religion, and other individual identities. 

 

The City Council will have the opportunity if they choose to official adopt/approve a working statement at the 
August 25, 2020 council meeting.   

 

Since the last Council meeting City staff has been working on the following items: 

 

1. Inclusivity/Diversity Platteville Black Community Recommendations 

a. Request for City of Platteville to issue commitment to anti-racism statement. 

b. Review options for responses to be received in non-technology formats. 

c. Consider how statutes, policies and procedures could be interpreted in ways to oppress 
individuals. 

d. How will Platteville handle responses to racist incidents? 

e. Create a meeting or committee environment which would not have to follow the strict state 
statute requirements necessary for certain commissions and council meetings.  

2. Council President Barb Daus is currently reviewing with other municipalities how they have created an 
Inclusivity/Diversity Task Force. 

3. I will be meeting with Southwest Rainbow Alliance representatives ON August 27th to discuss various 
staff development/training opportunities. 

4. Platteville Community Dialogue sessions 

•  Will provide update of August 19th Session about Museum. 

• City Staff will start to analyze next round of dialogue sessions to occur.  Due to the City Budget 
and the upcoming holiday season, future sessions may have to occur in early 2021. 

 

There will also be an opportunity for Council Members to provide any feedback. 

 

 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.C. 

TITLE:   
Community Resource Officer 
 

DATE:   
August 25, 2020 
 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Previously Approved 

PREPARED BY: Chief of Police Doug McKinley 

 
Description:  
Update on the Community Resource Officer (CRO): 
The Platteville School Board had the CRO as an agenda item for discussion at the July 22nd and the August 
12th, 2020 School Board meetings.  At the July 22nd meeting the School Board directed Superintendent Boebel 
to make some changes/additions to the CRO position description, to research options which would favorably 
impact issues similar to those which would typically be addressed by a CRO or School Resource Officer (SRO), 
and to explain where the funding for the CRO would come from. 
At the August 12th School Board meeting Superintendent Boebel presented the changes/updates to the School 
Board (see the attached document).  Additionally, he stated the Platteville School District already makes 
extensive use of school counsellors and social workers to assist students in need of assistance.  
Superintendent Boebel also explained the funding source for the CRO (see explanation below). 
As of August 19, 2020, the topic has not been scheduled as an action item on the School Board’s meeting 
agenda. 
Officer Josh Stowe has been selected as the CRO and he attended a week of training focused on this 
assignment.   Soon he will be introduced to the community as the CRO.  One of his first tasks will be reaching 
out to community members to address the specific concerns of people who may have negative perceptions of 
the police.  We anticipate holding individualized meetings to discuss these concerns and to explain the role of 
the CRO in Platteville. 
Past Developments in the Evolution of the CRO 
Discussions with the School District and the Police Department have been held recently about creating a 
Community Resource Officer (CRO) position.  The position which would be staffed by a Police Officer from the 
Police Department would have the following duties:  police presence in the schools and at school events, 
school and community presentations, interaction with School District students, faculty and staff, interaction 
with community groups, interaction with other youth in the community, investigations involving school age 
children, truancy enforcement and related visits, and response to incidents at the schools which are now 
handled by on-duty police officers. 
Both the School District and the Police Department feel this position could be very beneficial to the 
community, the School District and the city as a whole.  The benefit of consistent, positive interaction with 
school age children will improve communication and break down barriers which currently may exist.  Currently 
on-duty police officers try to have a daily presence in the schools, but this is balanced with the need to handle 
other calls for service.  The on-duty officers are also called to the schools on nearly a daily basis to handle 
incidents requiring a police response.  It is believed the CRO could significantly reduce the number of times 
that on-duty officers need to respond to the schools. 
The School District is proposing to fund the wages and benefits for a newly hired police officer through the 
School District’s Community Service Fund.  It is anticipated that a current member of the Police Department 
would be assigned to this position.  The City would track and invoice the School District for the wages and 
benefit costs.  The funding for this position has already been approved by the Platteville School Board. 



The creation of the CRO position would increase the number of sworn officers from 20 to 21.  During the 
summer when school is not in session, the CRO would free to assist with the typical duties of a Patrol Officer. 
A position description, a Memorandum of Understanding between the School District and the City, and a 
contract between the School District and the City will be created. 
It is anticipated the CRO would begin their duties in August 2020.  Prior to that a selection process to fill the 
position will need to take place and then specific training related to Community and School Resource Officers 
will be sought out.  The timing of hiring a new officer to replace the assigned CRO will need to be coordinated 
to account for potential attendance at Law Enforcement Certification training.  Our intent would be to have 
the timing of the hiring of an officer to coincide closely with the date when the CRO would begin functioning in 
the new role in August 2020. 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
The City would be responsible for training and equipping the assigned CRO.  The Police Department would also 
supply a vehicle which would primarily be used by the CRO.  It is anticipated this vehicle will be an older squad 
which we will retain after a new replacement vehicle is purchased per our usual vehicle replacement schedule.  
The City would be responsible for paying for the CRO’s overtime wages for any duties which are not related to 
the CRO position. 
 
Recommendation:   
Previously approved by the Common Council. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion:  
Previously approved by the Common Council. 
 
Attachments:   

• Updated Position Description from the Platteville School District 







THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.D. 

TITLE:   
Chapter 22 Amendments – Zoning 
 

DATE:  
August 25, 2020  
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Joe Carroll, Community Development Director 

 
Description:   
Staff has been working with the Plan Commission on a comprehensive review of Chapter 22, the zoning 
ordinance.  The majority of the amendments are proposed to address the following issues: 

• There are several changes related to housing development which are being proposed as a follow-up to 
the recommendations included in the 2019 Housing Study and Needs Assessment document.   

• Potential language changes are included for home occupations (Section 22.06 Specific Standards).  The 
zoning ordinance currently recognizes two types of home occupations – customary and intensive.  
Customary home occupations do not require approval, while intensive home occupations require 
approval as a conditional use.  Neither use allows business activities outside of a structure.  The 
proposed language classifies home occupations into three types.  The first two are similar to our 
current regulations, but the third type would allow some exterior storage of materials or other 
business activities outside.   

• The State of Wisconsin enacted some law changes that substantially impacted the ability of 
communities to approve or deny conditional use permits.  According to the law, if an applicant for a 
conditional use permit meets or agrees to meet all of the requirements and conditions specified in the 
city ordinance or those imposed by the city, the city shall grant the conditional use permit.  Any 
condition imposed must be related to the purpose of the ordinance and be based on substantial 
evidence.  Substantial changes are proposed to the conditional use section (22.13) to comply with the 
law changes.   

• The current ordinance utilizes a shortcut when listing the specified and conditional uses allowed in the 
district.  For example, in the B-2 District, instead of listing all the specified and conditional uses allowed 
in the district, the ordinance states those specified uses in the B-1 District are also allowed in the B-2 
District, but also includes some additional uses.  The same situation applies with the B-3 District.  The 
result is that in some cases there are internal conflicts in the ordinance because  the same uses will be 
classified as specified and conditional in the same district.   The proposed ordinance eliminates this 
problem by listing all the specified and conditional uses for each district.   

• Some language consistency/terminology changes are proposed. For example, “day care/child care 
centers” instead of “children’s nurseries” to be consistent throughout document and consistent with 
State regulations; “financial institutions” instead of “banks” to be consistent throughout the document, 
etc.   

 
The attached document includes portions of Chapter 22 with the proposed changes in red.   
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:   
No direct costs.   
 
Recommendation:   
Staff recommends approval of the code amendments.   



 
The Plan Commission recommends approval of the code amendments. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
No action is required at this time.  Staff is assuming this chapter will be reviewed at several meetings before a 
vote is scheduled.   
 
Attachments:   

• Chapter 22 with proposed changes identified 































































































































THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
WORK SESSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII. 

TITLE: 
Three Year Strategic Plan 
 

DATE: 
August 25, 2020 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

 

Description: 
City Manager Adam Ruechel will review the information presented at the Three-Year Strategic Plan Work 
Session held on Tuesday, August 18 in the Broske Center. 
 
 


	Agenda 08-25-20
	III.  CONSENT
	III.A. Minutes 8-11-20
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	08.06.20-08.19.20 sch bills council
	8.19.2020 CHECK REG W DESC

	III.C. 2nd QTR Room Tax - 2020
	III.D. B&C
	III.E. Proposed License 8-25-20
	III.F. GrantCoMatchFunds21 - Staff Note-consent
	V.  REPORTS-Minutes
	V.A. 05-11-20 Public Transportation Committee
	V.A. 06-08-2020 Airport Commission
	V.A. 07-13-2020 Airport Commission
	V.A.a. 06-15-2020 Historic Preservation Committee
	V.A.a. 07-20-2020 Community Safe Routes Committee
	VI.A. Resolutions Awarding the Sale of 2020B Bonds
	VI.B. City of Platteville Mask Resolution
	VI.C. Platteville Inclusivity Statement
	VI.D. Contract 6-20 Sidewalk Repair
	VII.A. City of Platteville Mask Ordinance (2)
	VII.B. Platteville Inclusivity Update (003)
	VII.C. CRO 8-19-20
	VII.D. Code Amendment - Ch. 22 Zoning
	VIII. Three Year Strategic Plan Work Session
	V.I.b. SaleDayReport.Platteville.2020B.pdf
	Rating Report - S&P.PDF
	Research:
	Rating Action
	Credit overview
	Environmental, social, and governance factors

	Stable Outlook
	Downside scenario 
	Upside scenario 

	Credit Opinion
	Weak economy 
	Strong management 
	Adequate budgetary performance 
	Very strong budgetary flexibility 
	Very strong liquidity 
	Weak debt and contingent liability profile 
	Adequate institutional framework 

	Related Research


	Rating Report - S&P.PDF
	Research:
	Rating Action
	Credit overview
	Environmental, social, and governance factors

	Stable Outlook
	Downside scenario 
	Upside scenario 

	Credit Opinion
	Weak economy 
	Strong management 
	Adequate budgetary performance 
	Very strong budgetary flexibility 
	Very strong liquidity 
	Weak debt and contingent liability profile 
	Adequate institutional framework 

	Related Research




	Button1: 


